The City of Mission is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: Special Zoning Board of Adjustments

Time: Mar 13, 2025 04:30 PM Central Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
htips://us06web.zoom.us/i/87932209731?pwd=NmaYsx29K4IHZhabo9E01QHa2JbaFQ.1
Meeting ID: 879 3220 9731

Passcode: 514495

One tap mobile

+13462487799,,879322097314#,,,,*514495# US (Houston)

NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS
MARCH 13, 2025 4:30 P.M.

Pursuant to V.C.T.A. Gov. Code Section 5511.001 et. seq., the Zoning Board of
Adjustments of the City of Mission, Texas will hold a Special Meeting on March 13,
2025 at 4:30 p.m. in the City Hall’'s Council Chamber, 1201 E. 8 Street, to

consider the following matters:

Regular Meeting
1. Call to Order

2. Disclosure of Conflict of Interest
3. Citizens Participation
4. Approval of Minutes for January 22, 2025

1.0 Public Hearing
1.1 Consider a variance request to allow a total of 1,257.15 sq.ft. instead of the

maximum 800 sq.ft. allowed for an accessory structure (BBQ Terrace/SPA) at
3104 Granite Drive, being Lot 15, Stonegate Subdivision Phase I, as requested

by Carlos Rainha

1.2 Consider a variance request to keep a 11.5’ side setback instead of the required
18’ and a 1’ rear setback instead of the required 10’ for a carport at 1911
Johnathon Drive, being Lot 109, The Oaks at Cimarron, as requested by Maria

Botello

1.3 Consider a variance request to keep a 0’ front setback instead of the required
20’ and a 1’ side setback instead of the required 6’ for a carport at 114
Resplandor, being Lot 6, Block 8, Tierra Dorada Section 2, as requested by

Emma Gomez

1.4 Consider a variance request to keep a 5’ side setback instead of the required 6’
and a 5’ rear setback instead of the required 10’ at 1713 Audrey Drive, being
Lot 92, The Legends at Cimarron, as requested by Conne A. Gomez (This item
was tabled during the January 22, 2025 meeting)

2.0 Other Business
3.0 Adjournment
Signed this the 7™ day of March, 2025.

X (o}

Xavier Cervantes, Director of Planning




CERTIFICATE
I, undersigned City Secretary do certify that the above notice of meeting was
posted on the bullegiDn boi d of City Hall, 1201 East 8™ Street on this the 7" day of

March, 2025 at _4- n)/p.m. /
‘Anna Carrillo, City%




ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS
JANUARY 22, 2025
CITY HALL’S COUNCIL CHAMBERS

ZBA PRESENT ZBA ABSENT STAFF PRESENT GUESTS PRESENT
Dolly Elizondo Susie De Luna Conne Aaron Gomez
Alberto Salazar Jessica Munoz Patricia Gomez
Heraclio Flores, Jr. Alejandro Hernandez Raul Acevedo
William Ueckert Jr. Guadalupe Enriquez Jr.
Humberto Garza Juan Resendez

CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Mr. Alberto Salazar called the meeting to order at 4:35 p.m.

CITIZENS PARTICIPATION

Chairman Mr. Alberto Salazar asked if there was anyone in the audience that had anything to present
or express that was not on the agenda.

There was none.

DISCLOSURE OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR DECEMBER 11, 2024

Chairman Mr. Alberto Salazar asked if there were any corrections to the minutes. Ms. Elizondo
moved to approve the minutes. Mr. Garza seconded the motion. Upon a vote, the motion passed
unanimously.

ITEM #1.1

Election of Chairman & Vice-Chairman

Ms. Susana De Luna stated that it is common procedure to Elect a Chairman and a Vice-Chairman
every year. The current Chairman is Alberto Salazar and the Vice Chairman is Heraclio Flores Jr.

Mr. Alberto Salazar voted to appoint Mr. Heraclio Flores as Chairman, Ms. Elizondo second the
motion. Upon a vote, the motion passed unanimously.

Ms. Dolly Elizondo voted to appoint Mr. Humberto Garza as Vice Chairman, Mr. Salazar second the
motion. Upon a vote, the motion passed unanimously.

ITEM #1.2
Discussion and Action to amend the Zoning Board of Adjustments Bylaws

Ms. Susana De Luna stated that during the December 16® City Council Meeting the City Council
made some changes to the City Boards. These changes consist of the following: reducing the
number of board members, removing all alternate positions, and making each term for 3 years. The
purpose of this change is to have consistency among all the boards.



Mr. William Ueckert asked that if 4 members had to be present to make quorum.
Ms. Susana De Luna replied yes, four members need to be present to make quorum.

There being no discussion, Chairman Mr. Heraclio Flores entertained a motion. Ms. Dolly Elizondo
moved to approve the zoning board of adjustments bylaws. Mr. Alberto Salazar seconded the motion.
Upon a vote, the motion passed unanimously.

ITEM#1.3
TO KEEP A 5’ SIDE SETBACK INSTEAD OF THE REQUIRED 6’ AND A 5° REAR SETBACK

INSTEAD OF THE REQUIRED 10’ AT 1713 AUDREY DRIVE, BEING LOT 92, THE LEGENDS AT
CIMARRON AS REQUESTED BY CONNE A. GOMEZ

Ms. Susana De Luna stated that the subject site was located at the northwest corner of Princeton
Drive and Audrey Drive along the north side of Audrey Drive. The irregular lot measures a total
10,451.21 sq.ft.

The applicant would like the Board to consider the above-mentioned variance to keep the following: a
10°x55’ canopy patio cover and a 21'x21’ patio w/outdoor kitchen. Staff notes that a building permit
for the patio w/outdoor kitchen was obtained on 1/29/10 and it was meeting setbacks. The applicant
recently modified the patio w/outdoor kitchen and added the canopy patio cover without obtaining a
permit. This violation was discovered by Code Enforcement while doing an inspection in the area.
The applicant did mention that the canopy patio cover was added for privacy from the adjoining
properties for the new swimming pool.

Staff notes that ZBA has considered the following variances within this subdivision:

Legal Description Variance Request Date of Recommendation
Meeting
Lot1 & 45 10’ corner setback instead 12/17/03 Approved
of 20’
Lot 79 9” rear setback instead of 9/4/07 Denied
10’

Staff mailed out 28 notices to the surrounding property owners within 200’ radius to get their input in
regards to this request. As of this writing staff has not received any comments in favor or against the
request.

RECOMMENDATION: Denial. The structures must be modified to comply with the required
setbacks.

However, if ZBA is inclined to approve this request then the applicant would need to comply with the
following: 1) Signing a hold harmless agreement stating that the structures will remain perpetually
“open and to its footprint” and if ever removed, the prevailing setbacks shall be complied thereafter,
and 2) obtaining a building permit and access a double permit fee.

Chairman Heraclio Flores asked if the board had any questions for staff.
Mr. Alberto Salazar asked if the subdivision had an HOA?
Ms. Susana De Luna replied that there was no HOA at The Legends at Cimarron.

Ms. Dolly Elizondo asked if the patio/outdoor kitchen had any utilities?



Ms. Susana De Luna replied that it had electricity.
Ms. Dolly Elizondo asked if it had plumbing?
Ms. Susana De Luna replied that it had no plumbing.

Representing the applicant was Mr. JJ., mentioned that he was the general contractor for Mr. Gomez
for many years. He stated that Mr. Gomez called him to let him know that he needed improvements in
his home, but had an issue with the contractor that he hired to built the pool. He added that the
contractor for the pool was suppose to obtain the permits for the canopy and pool, but only obtained
the one for the pool. He mentioned that Mr. Gomez had to hire someone else to build the canopy, and
that contractor did not obtain the permit.

Ms. Dolly Elizondo asked who hired the contractor?

Mr. JJ replied the owner. He added that Mr. Gomez always complys with any requirements that are
needed, and was willing to fix what needed to be fixed. He stated that he was present to support Mr.

Gomez request.

Mr. Conne Gomez who resides at 1713 Audrey Drive was present. He mentioned that he has lived at
his residence for approximately 2 years, and when he moved in the home had a wooden fence but
was removed to build something that would give his family more privacy. He stated that he had an
agreement with the contractor that built his pool to obtain permits for the canopy cover patio but he
didn’t. He added that if he removes that cover his neighbor would be able to look over his property.

Mr. Conne Gomez stated that he obtained some signatures from his neighbors that were in favor of
his request.

Ms. Dolly Elizondo asked that if Mr. Gomez submitted the signatures to staff?
Ms. Susana De Luna replied no.
Ms. Dolly Elizondo stated that staff had to verify the signatures.

He added that he spoke to his neighbor the one that lives on the left with the balcony and his
neighbor had no problems with his canopy patio cover.

Chairman Heraclio Flores asked if there was anyone if favor or against the request.

There was none.

Chairman Heraclio Flores entertained a motion to close the public hearing. Mr. Humberto Garza
moved to close the public hearing. Mr. Alberto Salazar seconded the motion. Upon a vote, the motion

passed unanimously.

Mr. Humberto Garza asked that if the patio cover was all the way to the property line.

Ms. Susana De Luna replied yes.

There being no further discussion. Chairman Heraclio Flores entertained a motion. Mr. Humberto
Garza moved to “table” the variance request to allow staff to verify the signatures. Ms. Dolly Elizondo
second the motion. Upon a vote, the motion passed unanimously.

ITEM# 1.4



TO ALLOW A 6’ NORTHSIDE SETBACK INSTEAD OF THE REQUIRED 30, AT 1907 MILLER
AVENUE, BEING LOT 3, CONWAY GARDENS AS REQUESTED BY RAUL A. ACEVEDO, JR.

Ms. Susana De Luna stated that site is located approximately 125’ north of E. 19" Street along the
west side of Miller Avenue. The lot measures 124.5'x150’ for a total 18,675 sq.ft.

The applicant is remodeling and adding to their existing home and would also like to construct a
24’x47’ detached garage within a 30’ street right-of-way along the northern perimeter of the lot. Staff
notes that on February 12, 2007 the City of Mission determined that there was no viable public need
to retain said dedicated right-of-way and abandoned it, however retained a utility easement in case
there may be existing utilities in the subsurface right-of-way. The applicant would like the Board to
consider the above-mentioned variance for the construction of the detached garage. This would be a
2-story building which would include a 2-car garage and patio in the 15t floor and a storage on the 2™
floor. The applicant has already contacted 811 to spot the utilities and they have reported no
utilities in that area.

Staff notes that ZBA has not approve or considered any variances within this subdivision. Staff
mailed out 13 notices to the surrounding property owners within 200’ radius to get their input in
regards to this request.

RECOMMENDATION: Denial.

However, if ZBA is inclined to approve this request then the applicant would need to Sign a hoid
harmless agreement stating that the structures will remain perpetually “open and to its footprint” and if
ever removed, the prevailing setbacks shall be complied thereafter.

Chairman Heraclio Flores asked that what was behind the property being presented.

Ms. Susana De Luna replied that it was the shary golf course.

Chairman Heraclio Flores asked if there were any utilities easements?

Ms. Susana De Luna replied that an 811 report was submitted and that it was included in the board
members packet which showed no utilities.

Chairman Heraclio Flores asked if the applicant was present.

Mr. Raul Acevedo was present. He mentioned that him and his wife purchased that property during
the pandemic. He stated that staff informed him that the city had to give him a deed or something in
order to convey the right of way to him. He added that he spoke with a real-estate attorney and the
attorney advised that that once the easement was abandon it reverts back to the property owner.
Chairman Heraclio Flores asked if there was anyone in favor or against the request.

Mr. Guadalupe Enriquez was present, and in favor of the request.

Chairman Heraclio Flores entertained a motion to close the public hearing. Ms. Dolly Elizondo moved
to close the public hearing. Mr. Heraclio Flores seconded the motion. Upon a vote, the motion passed
unanimously.



There being no further discussion, Chairman Heraclio Flores entertained a motion. Mr. Humberto
Garza moved to approve the request. Ms. Dolly Elizondo seconded the motion. Upon a vote the
motion passed unanimously.

Chairman Heraclio Flores entertained a motion to un-table item 1.5. Ms. Dolly Elizondo moved to un-
table item 1.5. Mr. Alberto Salazar second the motion. Upon a vote, the motion passed unanimously.

TABLED ITEM# 1.5

TO KEEP A 2’ SIDE SETBACK INSTEAD OF THE REQUIRED 6’ AND A 3.5’ REAR SETBACK
INSTEAD OF THE REQUIRED 10’ AT 413 W 12™ STREET, BEING THE E > OF LOTS 1 & 2,
BLOCK 184, MISSION ORIGINAL TOWNSITE AS REQUESTED BY JUAN RESENDEZ

Ms. De Luna stated that This item was previously tabled during the December 11, 2024 meeting to
allow staff to check if the adjoining property had obtained any variances for the encroaching
structures. Staff did a research on the adjoining property and no variances have been granted for
encroaching structures.

The subject site is located 75 east of Slabough Avenue along the south side of W. 12t Street. The
lot measures 75'x100’ for a total 7,500 sq.ft.

The applicant would like the Board to consider the above-mentioned variance to keep an 8'x23’
storage shed that was built without a permit. This violation was discovered by Code Enforcement
while doing an inspection in the area.

Staff notes that ZBA has not approve or considered any variances within this area. Approving this
variance will set precedence to others. Staff mailed out 19 notices to the surrounding property
owners within 200’ radius to get their input in regards to this request. Staff did receive a letter of
support from the neighbor.

RECOMMENDATION: Denial.
Chairman Heraclio Flores asked if something changed since the last time the item was seen.

Ms. Susana De Luna replied that the reason it was tabled was to check the type of structures the
neighbor had. She added that the neighbor was the applicant’s father in law.

Chairman Heraclio Flores asked if the applicant was present.

Mr. Juan Resendez who resides at 413 W. 12t Street was present. He mentioned that he hired
someone to built his shed, and they had an agreement that contractor was going to obtain the
permits. He added that he tried to contact the contractor but the phone number was disconnected. He
stated that the shed had no utilities and was on blocks.

Mr. Humberto Garza asked how long ago was the shed built?

Mr. Juan Resendez replied 10 months.

Mr. Alberto Salazar asked how much did he pay the contractor?

Mr. Juan Resendez replied $1,800.

Mr. Alberto Salazar stated that there was no room to move the shed too.

Chairman Heraclio Flores asked if there was anyone if favor or against the request.



There was none.

Chairman Heraclio Flores entertained a motion to close the public hearing. Mr. Humberto Garza
moved to close the public hearing. Ms. Dolly Elizondo seconded the motion. Upon a vote, the motion
passed unanimously.

Ms. Dolly Elizondo stated that it was a fire hazard.

Mr. Humberto Garza asked that what was the distance between the shed and the next-door neighbor
home.

Ms. Dolly Elizondo stated that if there’s wind the distance didn’t matter.

There being no further discussion, Chairman Heraclio Flores entertained a motion. Mr. William
Ueckert moved to deny the request. Ms. Dolly Elizondo seconded the motion. Upon a 2/2 vote the

motion failed.

Chairman Heraclio Flores entertained a second motion. Mr. Humberto Garza moved to approve the
request. Mr. Alberto Salazar seconded the motion. Upon a 2/2 vote, the motion failed.

2.0 OTHER BUSINESS

3.0 ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, Mr. Andrew Riddle moved to adjourn. Mr. Humberto Garza
seconded the motion. Upon a vote, the motion passed unanimously at 5:35 p.m.

Heraclio Flores, Chairman
Zoning Board of Adjustments



ITEM# 1.1

VARIANCE REQUEST: To allow a total of 1,257.15 sq.ft. instead
of the maximum 800 sq.ft. allowed for an
accessory structure (BBQ Terrace/SPA)

PROPERTY: 3104 Granite Drive

Lot 15, Stonegate Subdivision Ph. I
ZONING: R-1
APPLICANT: Carlos Rainha

REVIEW DATA

The subject site is located approximately 220’ north of Stonegate Drive along the east side of
Granite Drive. The irregular lot has a total 18,148.97 sq.ft.

The applicant would like the Board to consider the above-mentioned variance to construct a BBQ
Terrace/SPA 457.15 sq.ft. over the 800 sq.ft. maximum allowed. Staff notes that the proposed
structures would be meeting the required setbacks.

Accessory structures are allowed in lots zoned R-1 (Single Family Residential), however, they
need to meet the requirements below.

On December 16, 2013 the City Council approved Ordinance #4044 which states: An accessory
use customarily related to a principal use authorized in this district. Furthermore, any non-living
accessory structure, such as a carport or a garage, whether as an addition or as a detached building,
shall not exceed a maximum size equal to 40% of the primary structure’s living area; and shall not
exceed the primary structure’s total height, as measured to the top of its roof. However, if the
primary structure’s living area totals less than 2,000 square feet, the accessory structure may be
constructed to a maximum size of 800 square feet. No carport, whether temporary or not, shall
have a roof composed of tarp, canvas, or other similar fabric-like material. It is noted that the total
living area for the home is 1,797 sq.ft.

Staff notes that ZBA has considered the following variances within this subdivision:

Legal Description Variance Request Date of Meeting Recommendation

Lot1,Ph. 1 4’ Building Setback & 6/13/95 Approved
1.5” side setback

Lot45, Ph. II 1.1 side setback 9/19/90 Approved

Lot 40, Ph. II 7.5’ side setback 8/20/14 Denial

Lot 40, Ph. II Keep 1,280 sq.ft. (16° height) 3/20/13 Denial

Staff mailed out 13 notices to the surrounding property owners within 200’ radius to get their input
in regards to this request.

RECOMMENDATION: Denial.



29

g,
b |
(=)
3
Ao AL | E\_CAPISTRANO S
"~ IGLESADE L 0Q: ANz g 2t AN
I - ‘ '| } CRIS'IL;_Q 11\(mhz“n’ 8 |23 & )20 #
ATER | /e LER IS -l
)WER | 12 n.( 24 QL L
__ e - CAPISTRANO £ DRIV
ANGI%, RAILERJPA z 3 ‘ & s s (13 Z/ [ 2
' ~ < | -——_/|<:\_ N SR
o SV X 2 (@)l | e 2 17 || 25
8 LOT‘ : = 2 - B N < \
2 Earad GIED Y- Ile
@ = E. 2 MILE RD.
@ \ ‘ yan N 13 |14]15
lo% \ 2 ” - 12
Ss 29 " - SHAR
a0 B SANDSTONE § 1 ' [ _SANI
é Z'J , " / .
Sm 10 , _9___8E;
= 530
~10 —00 /2

a sUElDI%SIBN = o LOCATION)
GATE DR. m~' R SITE )
\SEn | § o w . _ TSHARY B
39 | 37 | 36 & 32r—lf'-4 s A E. 35th Rslr L ,;
® ;\51 ; 31{ 8 Eﬁ . 2 PO
[ 1T S 6567 |68 |69 |70 |71 |72
47 | a8 | a0 | s0 j 305:_7_ E ) ‘ | ‘ (
| \ e — — " 66 / PEBBLE D

92
62

91190 89 88 87
61| 59| 60 58 57

Elm‘m‘snzw 10‘9 8 7‘6 543

2
L] e
L NICOLE DR.

| L = == L S 7
3LE DR. — - 4| = [6a
O ui °3
4| 25 | 26 ‘ 27 28 | 29 6 5 N Ss
. E' =
|
b,
-’

CITY OF MISSION

HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

1201 E. §th. Street PH: (956) 580-8672
MISSION, TX 78572 FAX: (956) 580-8680







7 PERSPECTIVE

O

GENERAL NOTES

-GENERAL CONDITIONS OF THE CONTRACTOR FOR
CONSTRUCTION.

1. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR & SUBCONTRACTORS SHALL
BECOME FAMILIAR W! THE PROJECT & THE ON-SITE OFF-SITE
CONDITIONS PRIOR TO BIDDING OR COMMENCING WORK,

2, BRING IMMEDIATE TO THE DESIGNER ATTENTION ANY ERRORS,
OMISSIONS OR DISCREPANCIES. THE GENERAL

GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO CORRECT ANY
DEFECTIVE WORK CAUSED BY PROCEEDING W/

WORK WHEN CLARIFICATIONS FROM THE DESIGNER WERE NOT
SOUGHT,

3. EXAMINE SPECIFIED PRODUCTS & SUBMIT WRITTEN
EXCEPTIONS, OBJECTIONS, OR SUBSTITUTIONS W/ ANALYSIS &
RECOMMENDATIONS PRIOR TO SUBMITTING BID COSTS OR
COMMENCING WORK.

4. THE RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ADEQUACY OF PROPOSED
SUBSTITUTIONS FALLS ON THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR,
SHOULO A SUBSTITUTION PRODUCT FAIL TO PERFORM WHERE THE
ORIGINALLY SPECIFIED PRODUCT WOULD HAVE

PERFORMED, THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM ALL
NECESSARY WORK TO REINCORPORATE THE

ORIGINAL PRODUCT AT NO ADDITIONAL COST.

5. ALL MATERIAL & WORKMANSHIP SHALL BE GUARANTEED
AGAINST DEFECTS FOR A PERIOD OF AT LEAST ONE (1) YEAR
FORM APPROVAL FOR FINAL PAYMENT, UNLESS STIPULATED
OTHERWISE.

6. WHEREVER MATERIAL ARE STORED AT THE JOBSITE, THEY
SHOULD 8E PROTECTED FROM DAMAGE, VANDALISM, FIRE

AND INCLEMENT WEATHER. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL
PRODUCE EVIDENCE OF INSURANCE FOR MATERIALS

STORED PRIOR TO PAYMENT BY THE OWNER.

7. THE WORD "PROVIDE" SHALL MEAN "FURNISH AND INSTALL
COMPLETE AND READY TO USE.*

8. PROVIDE ALL REQUIRED UTILITY/STRUCTURAL COMPONENTS
AND/OR CONNECTIONS FOR THE FUNCTIONAL USE OF

ALL CONTRACTOR SUPPLIED EQUIPMENT OR APPLIANCES,
REGARDLESS OF ANY OMISSIONS OR INCONSISTENCIES

IN THE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS.

9. PROVIDE ACOUSTICAL BARRIER BETWEEN FLOOR LEVELS AND
ON INTERIOR WALLS.

"REFER TO EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS FOR EXTERIOR MATERIALS

C.00 COVER SHEET

C.01 PROJECT GENERAL NOTES
A.01 SITE PLAN

A.02 FLOOR PLAN

A.03 SECTIONS

A.04 ELEVATIONS

A.05 ELEVATIONS

A.06 WALL DEPLOYMENT

A.07 DOORS & WINDOWS PLAN
A.08 ROOFING PLAN

A.09 3D VIEWS

A.10 3D VIEWS

A.11 3D VIEWS

F.01 FOUNDATION PLAN

1.E.01 ELECTRIC PLAN

1.E.02 PLUGS PLAN

P.01 SANITARY PLAN

P.02 HIDRAULIC PLAN

AREAS

GRILL AREA 563.12 SQFT
BATH ROOM 1 30.90 SQ.FT
GYM AREA 390.00 SQ.FT
SPA AREA 136.60 SQ.FT
BATH ROOM 2 35.25 SQFT
SAUNA AREA 64,78 SQFT
COLD BATH 36.50 SQFT
TOTAL AREA 1257.16 SQ.FT

SHEET;

@ i
s R
i
=l
2l
ol
gl |
fr
g |
280
il
'_
1
(11}
T
w
2 d
[11]
>
o}
LS
L
E
<
5
[ie]
€
&
4 |8
g 22
g 28
< O ¢
| I8
2 26
gl oz
. &
e 13|
E 3 2
R
g >
& ey
s B FR
s 3 5
o
o




GENERAL NOTES

1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT AREA AND NEW OR EXISTING MATERIALS AND
FINISHES FROM DAMAGE, WHICH MAY OCCUR FROM CONSTRUCTION, TRANSPORT,

DUST,

WATERF'(ETG AND SHALL PROVIDE AND MAINTAIN TEMPORARY BARRICADES,

CLOSU

WALLS, ETC,, AS REQUIRED, TO PROTECT THE PUBLIC/ADJACENT AREAS DURING THE
PERIOD OF CONSTRUCTION,

2. DAMAGE TO NEW AND EXISTING MATERIALS, FINISHES, STRUCTURES AND
EQUIPMENT SHALL BE REPAIRED OR REPLACED TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE
QWNER, AT

THEEXPENSEOFTHEGENERALCONTRACTOR,

3, MATERIALS SPECIFIED BY THEIR BRAND NAMES ARE TO ESTABLISH STANDARD OF
QUALITY AND PERFORMANGE, ANY REQUEST FOR SUBSTITUTION SHALL BE
SUBMITTL

TO ARCHITECT FOR REVIEW FOR EQUAL QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE AND SHALL

PURCHASED OR INSTALLED WITHOUT HIS WRITTEN APPROVAL,

4, WORK LISTED, SHOWN OR IMPLIED ON ANY CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE SUPPLIED AND INSTALLED 8Y THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR, EXCEPT WHERE
OTHERWISE NOTED. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL CLOSELY COORDINATE HIS
WORK WITR THAT OF OTHER CONTRACTORS OR VENDORS TO ASSURE THAT ALL
SCHEDULES AREMETANDTHATALLWORK IS DONE INC ONF ORMANCET O
MANUFACTURER'SREQUIREMENTS.

5, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN A CURRENT AND COMPLETE SET OF
CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS ON THE JOB SITE DURING ALL PHASES QF
CONSTRUCTION

FOR USE OF ALL TRADES AND SHALL PROVIDE ALL SUBCONTRACTORS WITH
CURRENT

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS AS REQUIRED.

8. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE ALL RUBBISH AND WASTE MATERIALS ON A

REGULAR BASIS AND SHALL EXERCISE STRICT CONTROL OVER JOB GLEANING TO

PREVENT ANY DIR, DEBRIS, OR DUST FROM AFFECTING, IN ANY WAY, FINSSHED

AREAS IN

OR QUTSIDE JOBSITE. THE BUILDING REFUSE FACILITIES SHALL NOT BE USED FOR
HIS

T
PURPOSE.

7. CONTRACTOR SHALL COOREBNATE ALL WORK WITH MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL,
PLUMBING, AND OTHER SUB-TRADES AND REPORT TO ARCHITECT ANY
DISCREPANCIES

FOR CORRECTION OR ADJUSTMENT. NO ALLOWANCE WILL BE MADE FOR INCREASED
GOST INCURRED DUE TO LACK OF PROPER COCRDINATION.

8. THE CONTRACTOR, OR SUBCONTRACTORS, SHALL SEGURE AND PAY FOR ALL
PERMITS, GOVERNMENTAL FEES, AND LICENSES REQUIRED FOR PROPER
COMPLETION OF

THE WORK. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REQUEST ALL INSPECTIONS REQUIRED BY

OCAL
GOVERNMENTALAGENC|ESANDCOORD]NATEHISWORKWITH
SUCH.

9. THEGENERALCONTRACTORSHALLSUBMITONE{1)COPYOFA
LL
MANUFACTURER'SWARRANTIESANDOPERATIONS/MAINTEN
ANC

INSTRUCTIONSTOTHEOWNER.

10. FIELD VERIFY EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO STARTING THE WORK. SHOULD
THE CONTRACTOR FIND, AFTER THE VISIT TO THE SITE OR DURING CONSTRUCTION,
ANY

DISCREPANCIES OMISSIONS, AMBIGUITIES, OR CONFLICTS (N OR AMONG THE
DRAWI

OR BE lN DOUBT AS TO THEIR MEANING, HE/SHE SHOULD IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE
DESIGNERINWRITINGBEFOREFROCEEDING

M. ALLWOODBLOCKINGTOBEFIRETREATED.

12. GROUNDS/BLOCKING MAY NOT BE WHOLLY SHOWN ON DRAWINGS AND GOOD
CONSTRUCTION PRACTICE SHALL GOVERN/DETERMINE SAID USE WHEN A QUESTION
ARISES,

13. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL PAY PARTICULAR ATTENTION TO ALL
LOCATIONS OF DRY WALL PARTITION CONSTRUCTION THAT ABUT OR RECEIVE
MILLWORKORCABINETRY

14. ALL LUMBER IN CONTACT WITH CONCRETE OR MASONRY LESS THAN B INCHES
FROMTHEGROUNDSHALLBEPRESSURETREATEDORREDWOO
C.

15. ISOLATE DISSIMILAR METALS SO THEY ARE NOT IN CONTACT WITH EACH OTHER
TOPREVENT/AVOIDELECTROLYTICREACTION,
16.CONTRACTORSHALLCOMPLYWITHCURRENTAPPLICABLEL

IOCA
ORDINANCESFORUTILITYSERVICES

GENERAL NOTES (CONT'D)

17. CONTRACTOR 1S RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING ALL EXISTING UNDERGROUND
UTILITIES, WHERE ENCOUNTERED, CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE ALL NECESSARY
ARRANGEMENTS FOR SUPPORT, SHORE-UP, REROUTE OR UTILITY DISCONNECTIONS

EQU|REDBYAPPLICABLELOCALDRPRlVATEUTILITVCOMPAN
IES

18. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL ELECTRICAL AND PLUMBING ROUGH-IN
LOCATIONS FOR ANY SPECIAL EQUIPMENT WITH THE SUPPLIER OF SUCH EQUIPMENT.

;9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE H!S WORK WITH THAT OF THEIR
EPARATE

CONTRACTORS AT BUILDING PENETRATIONS SUCH AS WINDOW DUORS, VENTS,
LOUVERS,

ETC.

20.THECONTRACTORSHALLCOOROINATETHEINSTALLATIONA
ND

REQUIREDCLEARANCESOFTHEEQUIPMENT ,NOTSTRUCTURAL
MEMBER

SHALL BE OMITTED, NOTCHED OUT, BLOCKED OUT, OR RELOCATEDWITHOUT
PRIORAFPPROVALBYTHE DESIGNERORENGINEE

21. WINDOWS AND DOOR LIGHTS WITHIN 40" OF THE LOCKING DEVICE SHALL BE
FULLY
TEMPERED.

22, THE ELECTRIC SUBCONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH AND INSTALL EXI(T LIGHTS IN
ACCORDANCEWITHTHEPREVAILINGBUILDINGANDFIRECODE

23. ALL PRODUCTS AND MATERIALS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS/SPECIFICATIONS UNLESS SPECIFIED OTHERWISE.

24. MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT, AND CRAFTSMANSHIP OF ALL TRADES SHALL CONFORM
TO RECOGNIZED ASTM OF QUALITY APPROPRIATE TO GRADE OF SAID MATERIALS,
EQUIPMENT, AND CRAFTSMANSHIP.

25, MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT SHALL BE NEW, SOURD, OF HIGH QUALITY, AND
SUITABLE FOR APPLICATIONS SPECIFIED.

26. MATERIALS SHALL BE POSITIONED IN AN ORDERLY MANNER AND SHALL BE
ALIGNED WITH THE BUILDING STRUCTURE. VERTICAL MEMBERS/SURFACES SHALL BE
FLUMB. HORIZONTAL MEMBERS/SURFACES SHALL BE LEVEL AND ALL SURFACES

TRUE TO

PLANES SPECIFIED.

27. CRAFTSMANSHIP SHALL BE NEAT, CLEAN, AND TRUE TO LINE AND ‘DIMENSION.
FiNISH MATERIALS SHALL BE FREE OF TOOL MARKS, FLAWS AND BLEMISHES,
JOINERY

AND CONNECTIONS SHALL BE ACCURATE, CLOSE/TIGHT FITTING AND WELL CRAFTED.
TOLERANCES RECOGNIZED BY NATIONAL TRADE ASSOCIATIONS WILL BE THE

MINIMUM
ACCEPTABLE STANDARD FOR RESPECTIVE TRADE WORK,

28. CEILING PLANE SHALL BE LEVEL AND TRUE AND iN ALIGNMENT WITH ALL
LIGHTING,

SPRINKLER HVAC ANDOTHERELEMENTSINCORPORATEDTHE
RE

[
ASNECESSARYPENETRATIONSMAYREQUIRE,

30, MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT, AND/OR CONSTRUCTIVE SERVICES NOT INDICATED IN
DRAWINGS OR SPECIFIED HEREIN, BUT REQUIRED FOR SUCCESSFUL AND EFFICIENT
COMPLETION OF THE INSTALLATION SHALL BE CONSIDERED IMPLIED IN THE
DOCUMENTS,
CONTEQI;'S AND SAID MATERIAL, EQUIPMENT, AND/OR CONSTRUCTIVE SERVICES
SHALI
FURNISHEDANDINSTALLEDATNOADDITIONALCOSTTOTHEOW
ER.

31. WHERE REFERENCE IS MADE TQ VARIOUS TEST STANDARDS FOR MATERIALS OR
LEVEL OF CRAFTSMANSHIP, SUCH STANDARDS SHALL BE MAINTAINED PER THE

LATEST
ADDITION AND/OR ADDENDUM.

32. ANY OMISSIONS OR CONFLICTS WITHIN THE DRAWINGS, NOTES, OR DETAILS
SHALL BE REPORTED TQ THE DESIGNER BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH WORK,

33, WHERE SPECIFIC INSTRUCTIONS REQUIRE THAT A PARTICULAR PRODUCT OR
MATERIAL BE INSTALLED 8Y MANUFACTURER OR PER MANUFACTURER'S
INSTRUCTIONS,

lTSHALLBETHECONTRACTOR SRESPONSIBILITYTOENSURET

ANY
SUECONTRACTORS ARE APPROVED APPLICATORS AND THAT INSTALLERS FOLLOW
TH
MANUFACTURER'SINSTRUCTIONS4

34. DETAILS SHOWN SHALL BE INCORPORATED INTO CONSTRUCTION AT ALL

GENERAL NOTES (CONTD}
APPROPRIATE LOCATIONS WHETHER SPECIFICALLY CALLED QUTADENTIFIED OR
NOT.

35. TYPICAL DETAILS SHALL APPLY (N GENERAL CONSTRUCTION THROUGHOUT,
UNLESSDETAILEDOTHERWISEONDRAWINGS

36. SHOP DRAWINGS: CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH SHOP DRAWINGS FOR ALL
SHOP
FABRICATED ITEMS AND WHERE CUSTOMARILY REQUIRED, SUBMIT FOUR (4) SETS

SHOP DRAWINGS FOR REVIEW. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
CHECKING THE SHOP DRAWINGS FOR ACCURACY, COORDINATION WITH OTHER

TRADES,
AND COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS BEFORE BEING SUBMITTED
FOR

APPROVAL.DESIGNER'SORENGINEER'SAPPROVALOFSHCPD
RAWINGS

SHALL CONSTITUTE REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF THE GENERAL ARRANGEMENT OF
COMPONENTS TO COMPLY WITH THE GENERAL INTENT OF THE CONSTRUGTION
DOCUMENTS, EVEN [F SUCH ITEMS ARE NOT SHOWN ON THE SHOP DRAWINGS. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL CHECK ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS TO INSURE A
PROPER FIT

UNDER FIELD CONDITIONS AND SHALL MAKE ADJUSTMENTS AS REQUIRED TO MAKE
PARTS ALIGN. ALL REVISIONS TO SHOP DRAWINGS AFTER THE FIRST SUBMISSION

MUST
BEPROPERLYIDENTIFIEDONSUBSEQUENTSUBMISSIONS,

37. A MINIMUM QUANTITY OF TWO (2) 1'-0" x 1™-0" FINISH SAMPLES OF ALL SPECIFIED
FINISHES AND CURRENT STOCK CUTTINGS OF ALL SPECIFIED WALL-COVERINGS
SHALL BE

PROVIDED FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO ORDERING.

38, PAINT FOR WALL FINISHES SHALL BE PROVIDED AS THREE (3) COAT EGGSHELL
LATEX ENAMEL PAINT. INSTALLATION: ONE (1) PRIME COAT AND TWO (2) FINISH
COATS.

COLORS AS SPECIFIED. METAL ELEMENTS AND DOOR FRAMES SHALL HAVE A
THREE (3,

COATSEMI-GLOSSALKYDENAMELFINISH.

39, THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSURE THAT NOT ELECTRIC RECEPTACLE

TELECOMMUNICATIONS QUTLET COVERPLATES HAVE BEEN INSTALLED PRIOR TO
COMPLETION OF APPLICATION OF ANY WALL FINISH MATERIALS. ANY SUCH
COVERPLATES OR SURFACE HARDWARE, ETC. IN PLACE SHALL BE REMOVED PRIOR

TO
WALLFINISHAPPLICATION,

40. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE AND MAINTAIN COMPLETE
PROTECTION FOR ALL NEW INSTALLED FLOOR FINISHES (INCLUDING CARPET) UNTIL

ALL
CONSTRUCTION WORK IS COMPLETE. PROTECTION SHALL BE REMOVED ONLY
IMMEDIATELYPRIORTOJOBCOMPLETION,

41. NO WQRK IS TO COMMENCE UNTIL PLANS HAVE BEEN APPROVED BY THE
DEPARTMENT OF BUILDINGS AND PERMIT TO BUILD HAS BEEN OBTAINED BY THE
GENERAL

CONTRACTOR,

42. PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION, THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL
‘COORDINATE SCHEDULING OF MEETING WITH HIS PROJECT PERSONNEL, THE
OWNER,

DES!GNER, AND OTHERS FOR REVIEW OF PROJECT SCOPE, DESIGN, INTENT,
CONSTRUCTION QUALITY EXPECTED, AND FINAL DISCUSSION OF DRAWINGSI
DETAILS/QUESTIONS.

43.PERFORMALLWORKINACCORDANCEWITHTHEAPPLICABL
E
CODESOFTHELOCALJURISDICTION,

44, THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND ALL VENDORS/SUBCONTRACTORS ARE
RESPONSIBLE FOR FIELD VERIFICATION OF ALL DIMENSIONS, QUANTITIES, ETC, OF

HEIR
RESPECTIVE WORK.
45, DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS. WHERE DIMENSIONS BETWEEN SMALL SCALE AND
DETAIL DRAWINGS DIFFER, DETAIL DIMENSIONS SHALL GOVERN. FIELD VERIFY ALL
DIMENSIONS ,NOTIFYARCHITECTORDESIGNEROFANYDISCRE
PANCIES.

48, IF SPACE IS AVAILABLE, THE OWNER MAY PERMI(T THE CONTRACTOR TO

STORESOMEMATERIALSONTHESITEINANAREAAPPROVEDAY

THE
OWNER - PROVIDED THAT THE GONTRACTOR ACCEPTS FULL RESPONSIBILITY
FORANYANDALLSTOREDOMATERIALS.

47. GENERAL CONDITIONS OF THE CONTRACT FOR CONSTRUCTION, AlA DOCUMENT
A-201, THE LATEST EDITION, SHALL BE MADE A PART OF THESE DRAWINGS,

48. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL CARRY WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION AND
LIABILITY INSURANGCE TO COVER ALL CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS TO BE
PERFORMED

GENERAL NOTES (CONTD} |

49. DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS AS INSTRUMENTS OF
SERVICE REMAIN THE

PROPERTY OF THE DESIGNER, AND ARE PROTECTED UNDER
COMMON LAW GCPYRIGHT

PROVISIONS. THEY ARE NQT TO BE REUSED EXCEPT BY WRITTEN
AGREEMENT AND WITH

THE AGREED COMPENSATION TO THE DESIGNER. IF REUSED,
WITHOUT PERMISSION, THE

DESIGNER SHALL BE INDEMNIFIED AND HELD HARMLESS FROM
ALL LIABILITY, LEGAL
EXPOSURE, CLAIMS, D
SHALL NOT BE USED
FOR ISSUANCE OF A BUILDING PERMIT UNLESS SIGNED AND
SEALED BY AN

ARCHITECT. DRAWINGS SHALL NOT BE USED FOR MULTIPLE OR
PROTOTYPE
DEVELOPMENTWITHOUTWRITTENAUTHORIZATION
FROMTHEDESIGNER.

| REV_V-iSIUN:

» LOSSES & E: . Dl al

50. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND ALL SUB-CONTRACTORS
SHALL GUARANTEE ALL
WORK FOR A PERIOD OF ONE YEAR FROM DATE OF FINAL

Thasa e s for B, o4 e skdng oy

EE |
i

Poseeseion of €0 i tows ek wiimm corinrns
ot e
i

COMPLETION/RECEIPT OF FINAL

PAYMENT. SHOULD DEFECTS DEVELOP WITHIN THE GUARANTEE

PERIOD DUE TO FAULTS

IN MATERIALS AND/CR LAEOR THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE

REPAIRS AND COMPLETE

ALL NECESSARY WORKS AS SOON AS POSSIBLE. SPECIFIC

MATERIAL AND/OR MATERIAL

ASSEMBLIES SUPPLIED BY INDEPENDENT MANUFACTURERS

SHALL BE GUARANTEED AS

FOLLOWS: {1) IF MANUFACTURER'S / FABRIGATOR'S GUARANTEES

/ WARRANTIES EXCEED

THE ONE YEAR STIPULATED PERIOD OF GUARANTEE / WARRANTY,

THE SUCH

GUARANTEES / WARRANTIES SHALL BE BINDING FOR THE

DURATION STIPULATED IN

EXCESS OF THE ONE YEAR STIFULATED PERIOD. (2) (F
MANUFACTURER'S / FABRICATOR"

BUARANTEES / WARRANTIES ARE LESS THAN THE QNE YEAR

STIPULATED PERIOD OF

GUARANTEE / WARRANTY, THEN THE CONTRACTCR AND

ASSOCIATED SUB-CONTRACTORS

SHALL ASSUME THE GUARANTEES / WARRANTIES FOR MATERIALS

AND MATERIAL

ASSEMBLlESTOTHEDNEYEARSTIPULATEDPERI

GENERAL NOTES

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM ALL WORK IN STRICT T
ACCORDANCE WITH CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, THE CONTRACTOR | |

1S TO INFORM THE ARCHITECT AND/OR DESIGNER

OF ANY PROPOSED SUBSTITUTIONS IN WRITING AT LEAST THIRTY |

(30) DAYS IN ADVANCE

AND WILL NOT PROCEED WITH THE PROPOSED SUBSTITUTIONS |
WITHOUT CONSENT FROM

THE DESIGNER.

RAINHA RESIDENCE
CARLOS RAINHA

CLIENT NAME:

| PROJEGT:

|| oate:
241172025 10,3918

| C.01 |

| SHEET:

CHEKING:

3104 Granite Dr, Mission Tx, 78574

ADRESS!

REV.01




et Ll f— S m&.mm.m X UOISSIY ;ow._cls.olvwﬂm. - o o
e e Zmom/ﬂ\ = - ss3ay | N >m _
e [ _ wEawe | ONINIHD L
i - —— <) VHNIVASOBVO LO'Y
Wl .ﬂyﬂn*. LR R A - NV1d 31IS JONIQISTY YHNIVY [| oo
_ _|| NOISINZY = Sy3uy Fue| | :ao3roud | | :51va 133w |
_ |
\JE s
aﬁA _
oﬂv (]
642
wA%
ot"
A5
no
g 1 7
© T I
. o & - !
- |
@ < mﬁw » =
\ "
! Pt 1
|
i
|
'
"
|
L |
T \\ A4 @&
| .
s (€] — o
_ %ﬁo,z | i o
NG » I -
| ens Az I
» y s 1
dm-. . / _ /_./ r ./ .._I =
- 1 \
o Y _
e\ o
_
\ _ —— | _ -
\ N = L Lo e
\ , | «
,, _ -]
W / ( “ _ b
< |
o™ , \ | _ e |
Lk ]
Mol»— \ m / =
7 % \ R |
™~ |
8 | / H "
L C |
i -l
. |
/ - mmﬁ |
| \ o'g I
\ M_ = |
\ o' w
5- gl <
i m
\

118"

SITE PLAN
10

1}



0 P e i g s ‘s

T e —— 1682 'XL UOISSIA IQ BNUBID POLE  ssamav| | L O'ATY

A U 0 BIOR TE 10 UResy

Ik i i : VHNIVY SOTNVO — NO<

U TNV LN

A NVY1d 40014 JON3AISIY YHNIVY S S

e B Fnotsinaay SYIdY I :103rodd ‘ava e

-
e

]
|
i
¢
i
g

|
J

& @&

|
L ===

10"

34

- DETA

FLOOR PLAN.
10

318"

@




(2

LRL1
T %

SECTION B-B

38" = 10"

3 o

- SECTION A-A

(L o

LPLA
o &

@

EVVISION: -_—
o
OCOPYRIGHT 201
Toawa b
Ptata.on i g plang 00w 10X ulimm vl

Sa.FT,

AREAS
AREA

NO.

SECTIONS

TIME:

RAINHA RESIDENCE
CARLOS RAINHA

REV.01 | *®ess: 3104 Granite Dr, Mission Tx, 78574

CLIENT NAME:

PROJECT;

24112025 10:39:40
CHEKING:

DATE:

A.03

SHEET:




el

o0

0 o s e L B s O

Nk e 0 ok = B g 0 bt

2G8L X1 UOISSIN 'JQ SYUBID YOLE  ssauav
YHNIVY SOTHVD

LO'ATY

ONINIHD

vo'v

4 TILL
L4 o o vl
€ rieT
¢ 7" /12"
L% o
1§
L6
ﬂ |
¢
b |
£
&
4
(¢
¢
: |
L
[ |
¢
[4
C
4
4
[
[
C
[
[+
e 7"/ 12
? i
[ 4
[
4
4
4
4
o
[«
[
lal
[4
4
[
s
€
(4
[
£
i
L4
ﬂ‘?
4
L4
e 7"112
4 LT |
L4 [ ]
i X ¢ Z
o
=
- <
>
w
-
- L
=
iz 2
(o3I
[k
T

@‘

v/ ha |||||||||| s;H YN LNITD ]
AI LELE S - A 18] SNOILYA3T3 JON3IS3H VHNIVY oy
[Ty J Aop— SY3IdY T j103roud ALva L3
<& Ll
5E ks
| 2 ®
i g

RIGHT ELEVATION

arms"

@




_ e i
||| monm o Lo s t

oo = LG8 XL UOISSI 0 ONUBID HOLE  ssasav| | L ATYH

02 Wzsnge 00 0D rr! a0 T

S —— | VHNIVY SOTHVD — mO<

SINVN ANITD

- "
AL S Y L] SNOILVA33 JONIQISTH YHNIVY OEKUSERNE

! o B Dinoisianzy EYI0 :103roud 3tva 1L33HS

:.uF'L1| 9
FE ©
&

LALY
10-1

iy

a8 e
2\
‘_/.:f'-

ddbe Ll
==

ST

T
i

REAR ELEVATION

3/8" = 10"
TR

- LEFT ELEVATION

£'2\_}
(1)




r x #2582 XL UOISSIN JO SNULID POLE  ssmuav| | LO'ATY
L VHNIVY SOTHVO ——— A 01 4
SAWYN LN3ND
—ires T vaw o w>>OOZ_>> 3IONIQISIY VHNIVY T WK} S20TT
SY3IHY uw wmooo FuL :L03r0ud ‘31va
@
wis
I T o !
8 Bl :
il 19080 g | SE—s e
2 iR | | I il
B e Y b
g EEE |54 {
: dad 28y  ab
b= d | I~ T
N }
8| f——
L
? a |
; il L & _
m m - Rl l-— re m_m
& - 8
8 H P —— =
9 FilL] . ¥ *
2 & |
g Pilasy g n . _
B w’ g8 | %
I 18| —— g
. _ ol
(o 7
~ ud |
— M[|||..||Lv|_
| _7 - - __w 7 s |
Al
_ | ol
(oo |
4y}
} Ce T
i ___w
(mia :
SE

FF.
o

=]
e i | [ _
&




GENERAL RODF NUTES

1. GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL DIMENSICONS AND
CONOITIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, CONFLICTS ARE TO BE
BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO
START OF CONSTRUGTION

2. ROOF SLOPES TO BE 1/4™ PER FOOT MINIMUM INCLUDING
VALLEYS

3. SEE MECHANICAL/PLUMBING DRAWINGS FOR EXACT
EQUIPMENT PLACEMENT. EQUIPMENT SHOWN IS FOR
COORDINATION ONLY

4. MECHANICAL AND PLUMBING TO PROVIDE ALL THEIR OWHN
CURES UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

5. CONTRACTOR SHALL REVIEW AND COORDINATE WITH
ARCHITECTURAL MEP, & STRUCTURAL PLANS TO ASCERTAIN
\CT CONDITIONS AND COMPONENTS RELAYED TQ THE WORK
DESCRIBED BY THESE DOCUMENTS. ALL WORK SHALL BE IN
DANCE WITH ACCEPTED MANUFACTURER'S PRINTED
INS‘TRUCTIONS AND NRCA STANDARDS.

6. DIMENSIONS, DETAILS, EQUIPMENT SIZE AND LOCATION SHOWN
OM THESE ROOF PLAN AND ROOF DETAILS ARE FOR INFORMATION
AND REFERENCE ONLY. EXACT SIZE, LOCATION, TYPE OF

MATE| D TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION ARE THE
RESFONSIEILITV OF THE SUBCONTRAGTOR TO CONFIRM AND
GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE.

7. REFER TO NOMENCLATURE FOR TYPE OF ROOF SYSTEM.
AREAS ARE MARKED WITH DESIGNATED LETTER, SEE ROOF PLAN
AND NOMENCLATURE.

B. MINIMUM SLOPE ALLOWABLE ON THE ROQF SHALL BE NO LESS
THAN 1/4" PER FOOT. CRICKET THE UP SLOPE SIDE OF ALL
SQUARE CURBS AND PROJECTIONS OVER 20" IN WIDTH,

9, ALL NEW GRICKET AND TAPERED INsuLATloN SHALL BE
INSTALLED WITH A FINISH 1/4* PER FOOT MIN. SI
THE UP SLOPE SIDE OF ALL SQUARE CURBS. AND FROJECTIONS

10. ALL PIPING/ CONDUITS/ ETC. SHALL BE A MIN. 10" ABOVE ROOF
SURFACE. PROVIDE PORTABLE PIPE HANGERS WITH PROTECTION
PADS. (RE:07721) - MEP CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE SUPPORTS
FOR NEW LINES,

11. PROVIDE 22 ga. STAINLESS STEEL. 2D FINISH, TREATED WOOD
CURB AND BOX HOOD AT ALL GAS LINE AND WATER LINE ROOF
PENETRATIONS (RE: GENERAL DETAILS),

12, ISOLATE ALL HEAT PIPES/FLUES AS RECOMMENDED &
QUTLINED IN THE NRCA MANUAL FOR ISQLATED STACK FLASHING.
(RE: GENERAL DETAILS.)

13. REFER TO MEP DRAWINGS FOR SIZE AND LOCATION OF NEW
DECK PENETRATIGNS AND ROOF TOP EQUIPMENT.

14. PROVIDE WALKWAY PROTECTION PADS (RE:SPECS) AROUND
ALL ROOF HATCHES, A/C UNITS, AND AT ALL ROOF TOP ACCESS
DOORS AND LADDERS (TOP & BOTTOM)

15. REFER TO GENERAL DETAILS FOR TYPICAL SPLASH PAN, ROOF
DRAIN AND OVERFLOW DRAIN DETAILS.

18, GENERAL GONTRAGTOR ¥0 ENSURE ALL ROOFTOP
PENETRATIONS (EQUIP, SOIL STACKS, ETC ) ARE INSTALLED MIN.
20" FROM QTHER DECK PENETRATIONS, RISE WALLS, AND ROOF
EDGE

17. THROUGH WALL BASE FLASHING MIN. HEIGHT 10" AND MAX.
HEIGHT 20" FROM FINISH DECK, DO NOT STEP THROUGH WALL
FLASHING CLOSER THAN 5'-0" FROM CORNERS.

16. LOCATE PERIMETER DRAINS MAX. 80" FROM EDGE TYPICAL
UNLESS SHOWN OTHERWISE. (GENERAL CONTRACTOR
‘COORDINATE WITH ROOFING AND PLUMBING CONTRACTOR)

19. GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE LOCATION ANO
ORIENTATION ON ROOF HATCH AND ACCESS LADDER, WHERE
APPLICABLE.

20 UPON SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION THE GENERAL

"TOR SHALL EXAMINE AND ENSURE DRAIN LINES,
GUTYERS AND DOWNSPOUTS ARE FREE OF DEBRIS AND
BLOCKAGE, FLUSH WITH WATER TO ENSURE THAT DRAINS FLOW
FREELY, WHERE APPLIGABLE.

|.2.

ROOF PLAN
=0

.Tn«

SECTION 1-1

114" = 10"

LPLY
10-1"

S

ROOF SQ.FT.
1,547.00

‘ |FEVVISION;
|

|
i |
=

Posaseteon o e sire tose ik putesica TverLae

et
g
|
|wl|{ |
554' |
|§E}‘ i |
i
L
i H&i!ﬁ
17 ]
[ |
[ =z |
| S |
|D.|
[T
O |
o |
mI
W |
E |
HE
®
| 5 |
w s ||
2 8
w zZ = |
2 s ||
'FII:J 8_.2
Y [=4
$ 25
é Ogl
| Ly =
2 4
|3 i 4
€ 8 < |
|_| ‘_-I
= |
| i > |
2 gl
g B2 ||| |
5 3 ) |
=
o 0)
(@]
5 <C
8
2



4" CONCRETE SLAB-3500 PSI 28 DAYS W/#4's @ 14™ O.C. EACH WAY
2* HEBELLEDGE 2 | P

CCOMPACTED SELECT FILL

10 MIL. POLY VAPOR RETARDANT

(6) #5 REBAR
#3TES@ 187 0.C
7 DETAIL A
e =
R T

4" CONCRETE SLAB-3500 PS1 28 DAYS W/#4's 14" 0.C. EACH WAY
VARIES

@
o
@
<
=

'COMPACTED SELECT FILL

10 MIL. POLY VAPOR RETARDANT

(6) #5 REBAR
; i #3ITIES © 16° 0.C
EXTERIOR { GARAGE)

-~ DETAIL B

3= 10
4" CONCRETE SLAB-3500 PS1 28

DAYS W/4d's @ 14 0.C. EACH WAY

=) .ra"
]
3 #5REBAR

T 45 STIRRUP @ 247 0.C
PORCH/PATIOS { EXTERIOR)

. DETAILF

16

6 CoMPACTED AILL
10 MIL. POLY VAPOR RETARDANT

4 CONCRETE SLAB-3500 P31 28 DAYS W/#4's @ 14° O.C. EACH WAY
-+

Pt

‘COMPACTED SELECT FILL
“— 10 MIL, POLY VAPOR RETARDANT

-
|\\ - (4) #5 REBAR
T— #3TES @ 18" 0.C

N 4" CONCRETE SLAB-3500 PSI 28
= DAYS W/#4's @ 14® O.C. EACH WAY
®

\CTED SELECT FILL

(4) #5 REBAR
o #3TIES @ 18° 0.C

INTERIOR { GARAGE)
- DETAILD
A A= g

lF—L POLY VAPOR RETARDANT

e

1 FOUNDATION PLAN

308" = 10"

EQUMDATION NOTES:

Ten
ACTUAL FOUHOATION, FOOTINGS AKD STRUCTURAL DETAILS TBb BY ENGINEER,

_

53
é;z'
c=| il
LR g
i 2
g; i
g | il
e (1]
|3 :b ¢
Sl
<E
o
AL
g |y L
:Z
Z ]
i
<z 0
o3&
S <
2 |
L. 'E
|8
| Ng
5
) "
S
0 B
o =
2 29
§ (3] T
& § 42
Bk
il >
wé !‘"%LIJ
st |50
b e
=
.
Scals:




=~

REVISION.

Thewe claris mrad tw | n’mi Oesionet
i —

oy s ol e

e e o e o ey s
e s o g

NO. |

ELECTRIC PLAN

THLE:

ARCEN

BUILDER:

-\'\’a\ e S ——
\L ( \Xl T
. | | INDICATES CEILING FAN
O | INDICATES SPOTLED |
4 | (© | INDICATES PENDANT LUMINAIRE
cowectoNte | | INDICATES WALL-MOUNTED FIXTURE |
— | INDICATES LE.D. STRIP PREPARATION
4 | INDICATES SINGLE SWITCH
‘l.;_ I|EDICATES DOUBLE SWITCH |
"4, | INDICATES TRIPLE SWITCH

$, INDICATES TIMER OR PHOTOCELL
INDICATES DISCONNECT

RAINHA RESIDENCE

CLIENT NAME:

PROJECT:

CARLOS RAINHA

3104 Granite Dr, Mission Tx, 78574

ADRESS:

=
ﬂ:@. INDICATES FLOOR COR CEILING PLUG—l
:@_IMJICATES 110V PLUG R
=5 | INDICATES 220v PLUG

| INDICATES PANEL

DATE:
24i11202510:52; 16

—c
A4~ | INDICATES LINES

REV.1

{§ | EMERGENCY LIGHTS

| @ | somoke DECTOR
= | ELECTRICITY METER

SHEET:

|IE.01 e

| | s Scale:




3
I e o]
b VI3t 'H 3dNIVOVNYD  “HIMOUYHOS m |
= f
b LNOISIAIQENS 31VOINOLS, ‘eisug Bupeeg g !
o~ {3eyuaid) 19ps|q uopebuy paljun Jo Joaej uj Iy pue suoligjnbay ‘sejny ‘siuswessy " m s
B *SeINRYS |IALg BEXEY SUOWIEA ‘DZEZY B[IIMY Japun Wu_um:m )oY seanousd BujAeAIng pue (BUOISSe 04 g
2 oYy, 8yl Jo mﬁmww uond3s pue gt 199 UoRaLS Jad Se AITYANI S| 3 2imeubls pue (@es [EUIBLG ue Jgaq jou se0p Asains SIY) J| °E
~— ‘rofenims ey} §0 Juesuos ushum sseadxe eyl nayiwm Ayed sayjoue o) pessdysuell eq jou Aew seidod sojpue Aaains syl (7]
0 *U0B28Y PAWIBL JUBYD BYL JO SSN BAISNIXS BY) 40) SIPUB PBLGOL #°3'D ASNed i1 ynm uvonasuuos u) peaedasd st jayd Aaans siy) g < J
m “U0@I3Y PEIOU JO UMOYS SE Jdadxs w
oy duy jo Bu Aue o " Aue ‘seuy A sowamR U] 10 "s19) 1 1p Ou eJ8 B1BY) ] 2 =
*S3LON Lvd ]
© *L6-0Z- 1L PSIEP 3-GO00-SPEQNBY ‘ON [8ued deyy e1ey esueinsuy paoly “yjg'g 4 Jed se uiejd-poo, W
M av0A-00Q 8PISING 8q 01 PIujwISiep S8 IR SBAJE X, OUOZ ' X, 8UOZ U| S0l uoasdy umoys Auedoid sut ‘NOLLVDOHIIHAD AOO0OH m
0 m & 2
- [
< I T
Z| 5|12 2
b k]
o || g
<lo| o
n|g e
&2
&
©
B m i ol &
K2 m (6% "W d)
T O
<i||& ¥.9S W0W av0od XAVHS =
M (]
b

IS
Tt

T T
FONZI ZNGOo;l\

CORDED IN_VOLUME 20, PAGE AP
v No. 4802

2,

Date

06-—-04—01

1524 DOVE AVENUE,

FRAME STORAGE-

—16397

01
Job No.

190.0°

18,149.98 SiF.
THIS IS TO CERTIFY TO THAT | HAVE, THIS DATE, MADE A CAREFUL AND ACCURATE STANDARD LAND SURVEY ON THE |

GROUND OF PROPERTY WHICH IS LOCATED AT
Registered Professional Land Surv |

VVSED AR
’ é 4” W
LOT 16

@ — DENOTES FOUND 1/2" ROD
O ~ DENOTES NO MONUMENT

LEGEND




Hidsaigo County Appralsal District PROPERTY FIELD REVIEW CARD 2025-0-0 January 31, 2025
PROPERTY ID AND LEGAL DESCRIPTION QWNER ID, NAME, AND ADDRESS OWNER D/ % EXEMPTIONS VALUES 2024 2025
291019 3104 GRANITE DR, MISSION TX RAINHA CARLOS 1295991 IMPROVEMENTS 150,668 176,826
100.00% LAND MARKET + 52,081 52,081
MARKET VALUE = 202,749 228,907
3104 GRANITE DR TAXING UNITS G
S -eaTELOTAS MISSION TX 78574-9734 FPECIAL USEBXCL o 0 i
VPE: R DBA: - CAD  100.00 CMS 10000 DRY 10000 | o0 oo’ o = T 00T
GEO ID; S6450-00-000-0015-00 PROP USE: MAPID: CMS VOL 20 GHD  700.00 JCC  700.00 SSL  100.00 02 '
Ref ID1: 295144 AS CODE:  S645000 MAPSCO: 88T 100.00 HS VALUE LIMIT - 0 o
Ref ID2: R291019 SUBTYPE RES TIF: ACENT. CIRCUIT BRKRLIMIT - 0 0
MKT AREA: SSLA012 SUB MKT: RES101 EFF SIZE: :
LEGAL ACREAGE: AFPR VAL METHOD: cost-local EEFDATE: EXP DATE: NET APPRAISED o 202,749 228,907
GENERAL REMARKS SKETCH.
UTILITIES: AL ZONING: RS LEGACY APPR AV (2023) CONV ENC TO GAR(2022) ADJ
TOPOGRAPHY: LV TAGS: DEPRALLW-EQUITY;RMVD ARB(2021) ADJ DEPR ALLW:
. . SALES(2019) ADJ STG S/R & NEW PAT(2016) NEW SLIDE &
ROAD ACCESS: PCG LASTAPPR.DT:  2023-06-27 STG(2013) ADJ CL,% & SWP 2013(2010) N/C 07(2008) N/C
[AST INSP COMP DT: 07(2008) N/C 07(2007) ADJ CL (4{2006) ADJ CL 04(20085)
WEXT INSP. DT: 2025-0106 SUBSET:RES101 ADJ CL 04 12
WEXT REASON: PR-CONFIDENTIAL
fREASON NOTES: afj1ae e 5
BUILDING PERMITS
B# ISSUEDT PERM# TYPE  ACTIVE ESTVAL APPR BUILDER COMMENT B 3 10 5
PAT PAT
i Sl FRE £ L -
;“ i W'
(2] 11 9 |16 f2
o 8 9
INCOME APPROACH DATA ) L i i 2 .
GBA: 0 UNITS: 0 20 WA e e
. 3 GAR
NRA: 0 RENT: 0 0 -
APPEAL HISTORY g et w
YEAR APPEALID TYPE STATUS PROTESTER FINL DATE 3
2024 13091 [a] FC1 CADTAX PROPERTY TAX 2024-07-18 23 POR 7
2023 85078 Q FC2 CADTAX PROPERTY TAX 2023-08-28
2022 133776 A FC1 MCKINNEY BRIAN & DIANA 2022-06-18 “ FEIALS Tolo
2021 200198 A FC2 MCKINNEY BRIAN & DIANA 2021-07-18
— 30 45
SALES HISTORY DEED HISTORY %
DATE TYPEQUAL/SRG/RATIO  PRICE BUYER DATE TYPE BOOK/PG INST# BUYER SELLER
2024-00-17 SFRAQualifled Sale/MLS 333,000 2024-00-17 GWD nulnull 3581923 RAINHA CARLOS MCKINNEY DIANA
2012-06-08 PAIull/null! 10 MCKINNEY BRIAN | 2024-09-17 SWD nulnull 3581922 MCKINNEY DIANA MCKINNEY BRIAN
2001-06-08 A1/nulfOTHV 147,650 LEIJA GUADALUPE | 2012-06-13 WDV nulvnull 2316801 MCKINNEY BRIAN LEIJA
IMPROVEMENT VALUATION 'IMPROVEMENT DETAILADS | IMPROVEMENT FEATURES
# TYPE DESCRIPTION  MODEL CLASS AREA UNPRC UMITS STY BUILTEFYR COND VALUE DEP PHYS ECON FUNC COMP ADJ  VALUE # ADJTYPE ADJAMT ADJDESC CODE VALU
MA  MAIN AREA RES  BRKGD 1,797 0.00 1 0 1989 2001 g 0 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 1.00 131,263 Canstruction RES
GAR  GARAGE RES * 600 0.00 1 0 1989 2001 . 0 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 1.00 21,914 Foundation SLB
UTY UTILITYROOM RES * 120 0.00 1 1 1989 2001 ' 0 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 1.00 6,574 Exderior Wall DBRK
PAT  PATIO RES * 120 0.00 1 1 1989 2001 . 0 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 1.00 2,191 Interior Finish SRK
PAT  PATIO RES * 135 0.00 1 1 1989 2001 . 0 10000 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 1.00 2,465 Roof Style GAB
POR  PORCH RES * 157 0.00 1 1 1989 2001 - 0 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 1.00 2,867 gg’ég‘;_l"ggz’, fp{"ﬁ’s
SWPG6-SWPGOODCL RES  BRKGD 95 0.00 1 o0 1989 2001 . 0 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 1.00 25,071 HentoGooks.  AND
STG  STORAGE RES * 144 0.00 1 1 2007 2007 * 1,152 9200 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 082 1,060 F,f: ving @ .
PAT  PATIO RES * 168 0.00 1 1 1988 2001 . 0 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 1.00 3,068 WALL HEIGHT 8
1 STCD: A1 3,336 Arsa: 1,797  Homesite N (0.00%) 1,152 AS Code: 100.00% Market Area:  100.00% 176,826 Number of 400
Style: Finlsh Out: 100 Quality: 7P Structure: Ext. Wall: Plumbing 3
BATH 25
JACUZZI %
Cusfom 3
LAND VALUATION LAND ADJUSTMENTS PRODUCTIVITY VALUATION
Li#* DESCRIPTION TYPE SOIL CLS TABLE SG HS METH DIM  UNIT PRC ADJ MADJ VAL SRC MKT VALl SEQ ADJTYPE ADJ AMT ADJ™ AG USE TABLE UNIT AG VAL
1 LOT L S645000 A1 No SF 18600.44 sf 280  1.000 F 52,081 No 0.00 0
AS Code: 100.00% Market Area:  100.00% 52,081 0

Page 1 of 1 Effective Date of Appraisal: January 1 Date Printed: January 31, 2025 12:38 Printed By: KF Property ID: 291019 Powered By: <True Prodigy>

202.

5-FC-P-291019



$2950-00-000-0285-00 ( 281461)
PENA ROLANDO M & OLIVIAR
3206 N SHARY RD

MISSION TX 78574

$6450-00-000-0012-00 ( 291016)
RENOLLA ELVIS G & RHIANNA LYNETTE
3105 GRANITE DR

MISSION TX 78574

$6450-00-000-0015-00 ( 291019)
CONFIDENTIAL

3104 GRANITE DR

MISSION TX 78574

$6450-02-000-0001-00 ( 291022)
PEARSON WAYNE GORDON
2309 SANDSTONE DR

MISSION TX 78574

$2974-00-000-0001-00 ( 701322)
AB SANDRA MISSION LLC

1999 BRYAN ST STE 900
DALLAS TX 75201

$6450-00-000-0010-00 ( 291014)
GONZALEZ GUILLERMO & TERESA
3204 YELLOWHAMMER AVE
MCALLEN TX 78504

S6450-00-000-0013-00 ( 291017)
FLORES DOMINGO& ESPERANZA L
2313 SANDSTONE DR

MISSION TX 78574

S56450-00-000-0016-00 ( 291020)
CASTILLO JOSEPH & TAMMY
3102 GRANITE DR

MISSION TX 78574

$6450-02-000-0034-00 ( 291055)
CADRIEL MANUEL JR & MARTHA L
3102 FLAMINGO AVE

MISSION TX 78574

$6450-00-000-0011-00 ( 291015)
SERRANO BERTHA L & JORGE A
3103 GRANITE DR
MISSION TX 78574

$6450-00-000-0014-00 ( 291018)
BALDERAS MA ISABEL & ALBERTO
3106 GRANITE DR

MISSION TX 78574

$6450-00-000-0017-00 ( 291021)
DEL BOSQUE MARIO

3100 GRANITE DR

MISSION TX 78574

$§6450-02-000-0035-00 ( 291056)
ACEVEDO RAUL & LIZETTE
5010 HAVEN PL APT 302
DUBLIN CA 94568



ITEM# 1.2

VARIANCE REQUEST: To keep a 11.5’ side setback instead
of the required 18’ and a 1’ rear setback
instead of the required 10’ for a carport

PROPERTY: 1911 Johnathon Drive

Lot 109, The Oaks at Cimarron
ZONING: R-1
APPLICANT: Maria Botello

REVIEW DATA

The subject site is located at the northwest corner of Red River and Jonathon Drive. The lot
measures 75°x 120 for a total 9,000 sq.ft.

The applicant would like the Board to consider the above-mentioned variance to keep a 20°x21.9°
carport that was built without a permit. This violation was discovered by Code Enforcement while
doing an inspection in the area.

Staff notes that ZBA has not approved or considered any variances within this subdivision. Staff
mailed out 24 notices to the surrounding property owners within 200’ radius to get their input in
regards to this request.

RECOMMENDATION: Denial.



= | |

WA]N IS TEJAS BUILDIN G

|
Iy  ENTERPRISI |, SuB LO(?/}L
AL MS | IV 2 I L ) -
\SE [ & 11 O.E. INVEST
U.S. EXPRESSWAY 83
S ‘ - | ‘ - |
wi 3A i
: =
3
L = | fuéz
| d
/| = = ‘ & |0 tas %
28|75 Z O 5
7| 6/5/4|32/1] e1e0l59/58/5 7|56 55 ﬁ flasr=
270 é\ L ) m%’: | EO
- o i 4
2611 ° ( __ SEBASTIAN DR. V54 ‘ =lEm e /
25 | 7 | O\— Q)
24 SlTE 66/65/64/65/62/@ °° % /
: | ]
_g_l.OCATION -- > -
22| — | = I
216 AUDREY DR
10113 ETHEOAKS a, CIMA
ZO.J 14 u_97 96/95/94/93 97 919089_88
19 % '15 | [98/99/100 101|102103104105106107‘L:-F'_ n.
=== 16 b
_ — JONATHON DR. . ﬁ—
18 17 T s,
120 | ‘ ‘ 110 ,.| | 46_'\"
'_'TET' 18 121 11911811711811511411311212 '_,/’ S~ q
I 19 22 I 13&131 ,./'134135136] 137 /lj/</45 °|
=N 20 123 |129 \'( 2] /\\43\? 4.--’ti7 g '
L 21 L —_— z = /\ 42 " /
. 124 128 ﬂ }\40 G »/\/ s / )
18 | 22 125 127 PN 3 «\ 3 ‘ 49 \ _.;-"f47 ﬁ
7 23 o /./"n s 37\.‘_ T 57 P ¢m
A : P N\ 36\_ g ‘ ()| O
» 24 | L NN % 50 e 46
U825 | L3/ N B w
8 : { 1 \up4 /,x’ 58 I’C’\ \I 56| 51 S 45 ‘ = ]
15 [ /63 | i~ ' : 5 T{ \
& 7 gaé 60 d 55 | 52 g g }j o SABINAL Tt
— -Sl-l? 62 g 5453 W 43 :‘\\2—[ [ 34 \:"_6_7__‘ P
= O SABINAL I Lmémnxn, 5 A —
0~ N N —= '| » =
) /s } 6 | |31 |of
s _l‘. l‘. 7 I} = |
< A A -'fl__ — - 1
ol Wy F‘"x iz elal®
|7 AR UABRNE
CITY OF MISSION
HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

1201 E. 8th. Street
MISSION, TX 78572

PH: (956) 580-8672
FAX: (956) 580-8680

No.




=
o
=
g
o
o
'




10’ REAR & UTILITY 2
" "EASEMENT \& '

o
5! UILITYE
[EASEMENT]

Texas Parks & Wildlife, Esri, HERE, Garmin,ﬂ\lé’l?(m' R, USGS, EPA, LISDA
7/

e < 4










Hidalgo County Appraisal District PROPERTY FIELD REVIEW CARD 2025-0-0 January 15, 2025
PROPERTY ID AND LEGAL DESCRIPTION OWNER ID, NAME, AND ADDRESS OWNERID/% | EXEMPTIONS VALUES 2024 2025
664306 1911 JONATHON DR BOTELLO MARIA ANITA 1188868 | HS IMPROVEMENTS 198,485 196,284
100.00% LAND MARKET 81,000 81,000
MARKET VALUE = 279,465 277,284
THE OAKS AT CIMARRON LOT 108 TE AT R [TAXING UNTS SPECIAL USEEXCL - 0 0
TYPE: R DBA: MISSION TX 78572-8362 CAD 10000 CMS 10000 DR1 10000
: g ’ N APPRAISED VALUE = 279,465 277,284
GEO |D: T3635-00-000-0108-00 PROP USE: MAP ID: CMS VOL 42 GHD 10000 JCC ~ 10000 8SL  100.00 : ’
Ref ID1: 461096 AS CODE: T363500 MAPSCO: SST 10000 THMS1 100.00 TMS1 100.00 HS VALUE LIMIT - [ 0
Ref ID2: R664308 SUBTYPE RES TIF: BCENT: CIRCUIT BRKRLIMIT - 0 0
MKT AREA: SUB MKT: EFF SIZE: - ) -
LEGAL ACREAGE: APPR VAL METHOD:  cost-local EFF DATE: EXP DATE: NET APPRAISED = 279,485 277,284
GENERAL REMARKS SKETCH
UTILITIES: ALHY ZONING: RS RES IR (2021) ADJ % (2013) N/C(2010) N/C(20089) N/C 09(2008) NIC
roonnr v s T B | R e s o
ROAD ACCESS: PCG LAST APPR. DT:  2024-12-11 08(2006) : g
1 AST INSP COMP DT 24
NEXT INSP. DT: 2007-0101 SUBSET:
NEXT REASON: RECHECK Gar
REASON NOTES: | 0 s520 §
BUILDING PERMITS PICTURE
B# ISSUEDT PERM# TYPE  ACTIVE ESTVAL APPR BUILDER COMMENT
1 2006-05-10 B-03693 NO 100,000 A3 3-14-2008 15
26 wif |2
ooz "o
17
INCOME APPROACH DATA R —— w
GBA: 0 UNITS: 0
NRA: 0 RENT: 0 AS33
APPEAL HISTORY
YEAR APPEALID  TYPE STATUS PROTESTER FINL DATE =
5
PR /ot
wom e 1"'?’
777 fs 6 2
SALES HISTORY DEED HISTORY 1 .
DATE TYPE/QUAUSRC/RATIO PRICE BUYER DATE TYPE BOOKPG INST# BUYER SELLER 7
2020-08-30 A1/nullinulty 213,000 BOTELLO MARIA | 2020-10-02 WDV null/nuli 3153807 BOTELLO MARIA GARZA PAOLA E
2017-02-08 SWD null/null 2785697 GARZA PAOLAE GARZA PAOLAE
2007-08-03 WDV nuflfnutl 1790755 GARZA PAOLAE DUNRITE
IMPROVEMENT VALUATION IMPROVEMENT DETAIL ADJ ] IMPROVEMENT FEATURES
# TYPE DESCRIPTION  MODEL CLASS AREA UNPRC UNITS STY BUILT YR COND VALUE DEP PHYS ECON FUNC COMP ADJ VALUE # ADJTYPE ADJAMT ADJ %DESC CODE VALU
PAT  PATIO RES * 136 0.00 1 1 2005 2010 g 0 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 1.00 3012 Hoating/Cooling ~ AND 1.0%
MA  MAIN AREA RES  BRKAV 1,893 0.00 1 0 2005 2010 . 0 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 1.00 187,729 Construction RES 1.0%
GAR  GARAGE RES " 552 0.00 1 1 2005 2010 . 0 10000 100.00 100.00 10000 100.00 1.00 24,458 Foundation sL8 1.0%
POR  PORCH RES * 49 0.00 1 1 2005 2010 . 0 10000 400.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 1.00 1,085 Exdgrior Wall DBRK 1.0%
1 STCD: A1 2,630 Area: 1,803  Homesite Y (100.00%) 0 AS Code: 100.00% Market Area: 0.00% 196,284 Interior Finish SRK 1.0%
Style: Finish Qut: 100 Quality: 7P Structure: Ext. Wall: Roof Style HIP 1.0%
Roof Covering CmpS 1.0%
ROOF HEIGHT ~ MP 1.0%
Heating/Cooling  AND 1.0%
Flooring TIL 1.0%
WALLHEIGHT 8 1.0%
Number of 3.00 1.0%
Piumbing 3 1.0%
BATH 2 1.0%
Custom 2 1.0%
LAND VALUATION LAND ADJUSTMENTS PRODUCTIVITY VALUATION
L# DESCRIPTION TYPE SOIL CLS TABLE SC HS METH DIM  UNITPRC ADJ MADJ VALSRC MKT VAL  SEQ ADJ TYPE ADJ AMT ADJ'] AG USE TABLE UNIT AG VALU
1L0T L T363500 A1 Yes SF 9000.00 sf 9.00  1.000 F 81,000 No 0.00 0
AS Code: 100.00% Market Area:  0.00% 81,000 0

Page 1 of 1 Effective Date of Appraisal: January 1

Date Printed: January 15, 2025 11:23

Printed By: SP

2025-FC-P-664306

Property ID: 664306

Powered By: <True Prodigy>



1911 Jonathon Drive (Lot 109, The Oaks at Cimarron)

K
Name  Information
Mame Address Advanced
O Individuel @ Entty O Both SueetNott [1911 Proiect Nustber ]
e | Steet  JONATHON |
v []
Contractor Selection
: >
S — -
Project Type : <Anp> v
Pto;ect# Type Name Exp. Date Sta!us StNo#t Stieel Unit Profect Type

CONSTRUCTION

12/1 7/2005 Dpen

Cote [ ]

Project #

[EO0Te40

Type
bi

PrcnectDescnphon
NEW DWELLING

1911 JONATHOM DF

Project Type | <Anp>

Exp. Date Status

StNo# Sheet

1511 ONATHON DR

~ Unit_ Project Type

DUNRITE CONSTRUCTION 1311 |JONATHON DR -
05004174 N |DUNRITE CONSTRUCTION  *12/20/2005 {Open 1311 [JONATHON DR EL =
05004445 N |DUNRITE CONSTRUCTION 1/03/2008 |Open 1911 LJONATHON DR TP .
~ |05004631 N |DUNRITE CONSTRUCTION 171072006 1Open 1911 [JONATHON DR ME 2
| loEooos27 | N jDUNRITE CONSTRUCTION 7/30/2006 | Open 1911 JONATHON DR 55 -
05001817 N |DUNRITE CONSTRUCTION 3/16/2006 Open 1311 |JONATHON DR iTC .
07004330 N !DUNRITE CONSTRUCTION 1/26/2008 {Open 1911 |JONATHON DR AR
' 07004755 = N {DUNRITE CONSTRUCTION 2/12/2008 :Open 1811 |JONATHON DR PL =
07004916 N {DUNRITE CONSTRUCTION 2/23/2008 'Open 1811 |JONATHON DR ME -
08000874 N !DUNFITE 8/23/2008 |Open 1911 |JONATHON DR EL
Display @ Name (O Project Description Cancel
S
Name  [nformation
Name Address Advanced
O Individual @ Entiy O Both Street No# Proiect Nurmber ]
Nome | Stieet JONATHON
i [ ]
Contractor Selection —
Status 1 <Ang>

05006060 N PLUMBING PL .
05004174 N |ELECTRICAL 1911 |JONATHON DR EL =
05004445 N {T-POLE 1911 |JONATHON DR TP )
05004531 N MECHANICAL 171072006 {Qpen 1911 {JONATHON DR ME :
06000627 N |SPRINKLER SYSTEM 7/30/2006 {Qpen 1911 {JONATHON DR iss -
05001817 N | TEMPORARY CLEARANCE 9/16/2006 |Open 1911 LJONATHON DR i1c .
07004330 N |RESIDENTIAL REMODEL 1/26/2008 (Open 1911 |JONATHON DR AR

07004755 N |PLUMBING 21122008 |Open 1911 }JONATHON DR AL -
07004916 N |MECHANICAL 2/23/2008 ‘Open 1911 LJONATHON DR ME -
03000874 N (ELECTRICAL 8/23/2008 |Open 1911 [JONATHON DR EL

Disply O Name @ Froject Description Cancel



/’-Nﬂol}‘-« Irasema I 5, Code Enforcement Supervisor
ok )y Ip
¥ CITY 0| Arturo Lerma, senior Code Enforcement Officer

Nancy Chavira, Code Enforcement Officer
Joseph Flores, Code Enforcement Officer
Angel Garcia Jr., Code Enforcement Officer

& 1A Yvette Villarreal, Code Enforcement Clerk

CASE NUMBER: 24-12-f-018

INSPECTOR: joseph flores

ADDRESS: 1911 jonathon

VIOLATION: cwop

DATE TIME OTES CODE OFFICER
FOLLOW UP DATE:

12/16/2024 Mrs maria Botello called and explain that she need a permit fot if
caropot and she need to summited application permit
5198906063

1/8/2025 Application denied on 12/17/2024 if

1201 E. 8th St. | Mission, Texas 78572 | (956)580-8697 |codeenforce@missiontexas.us




Irasema D....s, Code Enforcement Supervisor

Arturo Lerma, Senior Code Enforcement Officer

L ¢ Y 9 Nancy Chavira, Code Enforcement Officer
k £ I\ Joseph Flores, Code Enforcement Officer

oot S Angel Garcia Jr., Code Enforcement Officer

Yvette Villarreal, Code Enforcement Clerk

December 12, 2024

Case# 24-12-F-018

Maria Anita Botello
19211 Jonathon Dr.
Mission, TX. 78572-8362

Dear Property Owner/Occupant:

A visual exterior inspection was conducted of a property located 1911 Jonathon Dr., Mission, TX, bearing
a legal description of The Qaks At Cimarron Lot 109, which according to the real property records of
Hidalgo County, you own. After conducting the inspection, it is noted that the construction taking place
on the property without first obtaining the required permits. , This is a violation of City of Mission Code
of Ordinance; Chapter 18 — Buildings and Building Regulations.

Under the provisions of City of Mission Code of Ordinance; Chapter 18 — Building and Building
Regulations — Section 18-32 — Residential Code adopted; 2021 International Residential Code (IRC).
Section 105 Permits; R105.1 Required. Any owner or owner’s authorized agent who intends to construct,
enlarge, alter, repair, move, demolish or change the occupancy of a building or structure, or to erect, install,
enlarge, alter, repair, remove, convert, or replace any electrical, gas, mechanical or plumbing system, the
installation of which is regulated by this code, or to canse any such work to be performed, shall first make
application to the building official and obtain the required permit. Since a permit was not acquired, a double
permit fee will be assessed pending approval of the building permit application by the Planning and

Inspection Department.

You have (15) calendar days from date of notice to make contact with the Code Enforcement
Department at (956) 580-8697 to discuss the options available to comply. If you fail to make contact
within the timeframe provided herein then other enforcement measures may be taken, including but not
limited to, the assessment of fines and court costs.

As a property owner, you may file an application for a variance with the Zoning Board of Adjustments. We
thank you for your understanding and prompt attention to this matter.

Respectful

osoffh Flores
ngge Enforcement Officer

1201 E. 8th St. | Mission, Texas 78572 | (956)580-8697 {codeenforce@missiontexas.us




D

2

5e- 3%

CITY OF MISSION
gLl 3 DATE PERMIT ISSUED: PERMIT #;
(956) 580-8691 STREET ADDRESS: .
(956) 584-5161 - RECORDER ] a1l 3, natlon Df' M 155168 K 78522,
LOT: BLOCK: SUBDIVISION: Tlhhe
=======APPLICATION FOR PERM|T========== /D 7 7 Dq t‘: C)‘F (@] Aad. z k'
PLEASE CHECK MINIMUM FLOOR ELEVATION g ECERLONCEWORIC
« BEFORE STARTING CONSTRUCTION 23%x20%(0 Flat W‘&ﬂ car P” \With ga Ivand
| Sheet Mt 2 o7
FOR OFFICE USE : oo e
ZoNE A4 . R
DATE 12124 * [OWNER: .ADDRE_ss:mea TELEPHONE
a z [Mgr ' ' @H—S’?OJEEL
STAFF . ) .. | CONTRACTOR: ADDRESS: 4250 & TELEPHONE
TXDOT PERMIT  [Hind ) ip%e N et4l Soluﬂnn s Mg Atlen TS -11"
. ABCHITECT OR ENGINEER: ADDHESS TELEPHONE
[ 3 d e
. ¢
- * "} '|BUILDING CLASSIFICATION AND,USE:
whe y i T
RONT SIDE  REAR IDE R T FRONT: SIDE REAR  SD
. S oT AT FHR FRGIE R s T &
IGHT AL,
NO. STORIES FEOOR Bad . _FOR OFFICE NOTES ONLY
= o\t
CONSTRUGTED INTERIOR * iE¥ Perrifistebuired
CONSTRUCTED CEILINGS . * Must comply with all setbacks noted
TROOF
WALLS CONST ERNeT. * Must comply with all notes and attachments
1 18 INCHES [ manuAL J REPORT
FIRSTFLOOR OTHER [ [ — * Calt in all necessary inspection(s)
IPLUMBER ELECTRICIAN * Call in a Final Inspection
] ’
3 ' PF=
INSTALLING AN ALARM SYSTEM .- TOTAL OF
o 7 - | ok $ /900" Deah ck
SEPARATE PERMITS ARE REQUIRED FOR A/C, ELECTRICAL. d.(,
AND PLUMBING WORK. QN-WA— MY 1vmeed 10 r a-é'“‘
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: $ \%S"" sde soVomde.
MUST COMPLY WITH ALL 2021 IBC, IRC, IFC, IPC, IMC, IFGC, ___M _—
: | ACCUMULATIONS OF BRICK, LUMBER AND OTHER
IECC, ISPSC, IPMC, 2020 NEC CODE REQUIREMENTS, STATE DEBRIS SHALL B2 &%‘E%%E%?%"é“&?ﬁ?&“ Ex
LAWS, LOCAL d,iRDINANCES AND SETBACK REQUIREMENTS.

4

l-'v'
W 2
- .

¥

--—--.-.—I-l‘-_-_l---l_-_-—-—l-I—._--._--l—---_-—I----—-—I_I-I_-_I-

The foregoing is a true and correct descnphor;pf the improvements wntemplated by thg undersigned applicant, and the applicant states that he wil
have full authority over the construction of same, and herby-agrees to comply. wnhall ordinances of the City, of ‘Mission and assumes all
responsibility for such compliance. It is understood that the improvements shall not be used until Certificate ‘of Occupancy has been issued

SIGNATURE OF CWNER OR AUTHORIZED AGEN.TZ Mg‘ A ;ﬁ% DATE, Za’[ £ (&’[ gﬁ

Time Limitation of Application:

An application for 2 permit for any proposed work shall be deemed to have been abandoned 180 days after the date of filing, unless such application
has been pursued in good faith or a permit has been issued; except that the building official is authorized to grant one or more extensions of time for
additional periods not exceeding 180 days each. The extension shall be requested in writing and justifiable cause demonstrated.



PLOT PLAN
SHOW ALL EXISTING BUILDINGS AND STRUCTURES

_ SHOW NEW WORK AND DiST. ANCE TO PROPERTY LINES

... - DEPTH OF LOT:

REAR OF PROPERTY

3NI1 AL¥3d0Yd 3QIS

e 3

g

L

)FT

(

T

e “poaMipry gapernd
Dmpmus puv-buisory +1.a7
Lo~k us Suysnd_ <tk
Crol-#1 soamt zambs pXY7
SohonG-oz wF jmgaw 7MS
mﬂ.ﬂurusdcm Spm _footod

-
o

|2V BPW IOl X 97 ¥ EZ

;
- 3

2279 197
aao_m. g&mw
FI92’ S/412y

=

" FRONT OF PROPERTY

INIT AL¥3I40Ud 3AIS

WIDTH OF LOT

) FT



INSPECTIONS D ON
580-8691
(Final Approval Is deemed not officlelly approved unless
ali the reguiements as set forth are fully complied with.
Any revised plans may need additional requirements).

Inititals: _'—__l___../)/ Date: _IZ’}E[&L(

-

FIRE MARS! i OFFICE
580'5- al

Inititals: Date:

Pending: Approved: Denied:

See Attachments for additional requirements/comments

Pending: ____. Approved: Denied: -~ Fire Hydrant Required: Yes No
Special Requirements: Fire Lane to be Painted: . Yes No
[MUST COMPLY WITH ALL APPLICABLE BUILDING
|CODES, STATE LAWS, AND LOCAL CITY HEALTH DEPARTMENT
mDINANCE REQUIREMENTS, AND 2018 ENERGY 580-8741
|CODE
Inititals: . Date:
PLANNING DIVISION
580-8672 Pending: Approved: Denied:
Grease Trap: Yes No
Inititals: éﬁ Date: /2-17-2 Commenis:
Pending: _____ Approved: Denied: __¢”
Zone__ -4 CUPreq'd: Yes __ o~ No
2 Car Driveway: Other: v~
MFE: - Via Plat Note # :
Flood Zone STREETS/ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
Elevation Certificate Required: ___ Yes _o»No 580-8780
4 s Sidewalk along
‘Asbestos Report Req'd: Yes No Inititals: Date:
No Occupancy wfout Bus. License: ___ Yes " No
Pre-Pour Survey Required ___ Yes __ " No Pending: Approved: Denied: ____
Detention/Retention Requirement ___Yes ___No
Min, Setback Requirements Berms Required: Yes ____ No
front: 20 Comments:
Cul-de-sac Lot:
Rear: |0 Q..
|Side: (s
Coraer Side: ;¢)'

Garage: \§° -

WATER & WASTEWATER UTILITY DEPT.
580-8780

Inltitals: Date:

Pending: Approved: Denied: ____
Plat's Utilities Approved: ____Yes ____No
Cross Connection Prevention: ___Yes ___ No
PCC Regquired: Yes ____ No

Comments:

NOTES:

1. Must call for all Inspections at 584-5161

2. Do not call Inspectors directly for any
Inspections.

3. Keep all inspection Tags for your records.
4. A Certlficate of Occupancy will NOT be
issued If inspections are not completed,

i.e. missing or work is covered before being
Inspected by the City.

A Bullding Permit is granted for the proposed Improvements
specifically conditioned upon the terms and req. set forth above
and on any other supplementary review and requirements sheets.
The individuals whose signature appears below has the authority
by the owner and/or other applicant to agree to the City's
conditions, and further attests that he/she has read said
conditions and agress to fully comply therewith,

Signature of authorized agent Date






i

..-u—-———"

-
22024 5t:2:54:03 PVl




R

e e
_———————————Dec 11,2024 at 2:54:03 PM




T3635-00-000-0044-00 ( 664183)

MENDOZA VICTOR MANUEL RINCON & MA

1914 ALEXDR
MISSION TX 78572

T3635-00-000-0047-00 ( 664186)
MARTINEZ JESSICA J & OSCAR SILVA
913 RED RIVER ST

MISSION TX 78572

T3635-00-000-0050-00 ( 664189)
CUBA DORANCE FRANCISO
907 RED RIVER ST

MISSION TX 78572

T3635-00-000-0084-00 ( 664223)
CHAMBLISS TERRY L & ELENA
1909 AUDREY DR

MISSION TX 78572

T3635-00-000-0087-00 ( 664226)
GUTIERREZ NATHANIAL AUSTIN
1908 AUDREY DR

MISSION TX 78572

T3635-00-000-0106-00 ( 664303)
ROMERO JOSEFINA VIDAL
1905 E JONATHON DR

MISSION TX 78572

T3635-00-000-0109-00 { 664306)
BOTELLO MARIA ANITA

1911 JONATHON DR

MISSION TX 78572

T3635-00-000-0112-00 ( 664309)
LAMOUREUX PAUL H JR & NICANNE M
1906 JONATHON DR

MISSION TX 78572

T3635-00-000-0045-00 ( 664184)

T3635-00-000-0046-00 ( 664185)

RAMIREZ ISBIN OMAR & ONDINA MICHELLE HERRERA PATRICIA FONSECA

1916 ALEXDR
MISSION TX 78572

T3635-00-000-0048-00 ( 664187)

CHAPA SEBASTIAN & CLAUDIA GONZALEZ

911 RED RIVER ST
MISSION TX 78572

T3635-00-000-0051-00 ( 664190)
MUSTRE JORGE & ROCIO

905 RED RIVER ST

MISSION TX 78572

T3635-00-000-0085-00 ( 664224)
J & B RETAIL GROUP LLC

438 ALMA AVE

ALAMO TX 78516

T3635-00-000-0088-00 ( 664227)
ACOSTA HILDA

1906 AUDREY DR

MISSION TX 78672

T3635-00-000-0107-00 ( 664304)
BARTOLOMEO CLAUDIAR

1907 JONATHON DR

MISSION TX 78572

T3635-00-000-0110-00 ( 664307)
MENDIOLA JESUS A & MARCELA
1910 JONATHON DR

MISSION TX 78572

T3635-00-000-0113-00 ( 664310)
HERNANDEZ SANDRA P & JOSE MANUEL
1904 JONATHAN DR

MISSION TX 78572

C/O GOMEZ LUCILA FONSECA
1918 ALEX DR
MISSION TX 78572

T3635-00-000-0049-00 ( 664188)
LEE KEVIN & DONG KYUN KANG
909 RED RIVER ST
MISSION TX 78572

T3635-00-000-0083-00 ( 664222)
HERNANDEZ-IBARRA ABDIEL | & LILIAN,
1907 AUDREY DR

MISSION TX 78572

T3635-00-000-0086-00 ( 664225)
CAMPERO PROPERTIES INC
311 LATOUR CORP

LAREDO TX 78041

T3635-00-000-0089-00 ( 664228)
CANTU BEATRIZ S

1904 AUDREY DR

MISSION TX 78572

T3635-00-000-0108-00 ( 664305)
LOPEZ EDGAR ADRIAN & ELIZABETH
126 SHANGRILA WAY
MERIDIANVILLE AL 35759

T3635-00-000-0111-00 ( 664308)
CONFIDENTIAL

1908 JONATHON DR

MISSION TX 785672

T3635-00-000-0137-00 ( 664334)
GUEVARA JOSE G GUZMAN & DILCIA S
1909 ALEX DR

MISSION TX 78572



ITEM# 1.3

VARIANCE REQUEST: To keep a 0° front setback instead
of the required 20’ and a 1’ side setback
instead of the required 6’ for a carport

PROPERTY: 114 Resplandor

Lot 6, Block 8, Tierra Dorada Section 2
ZONING: R-1
APPLICANT: Emma Gomez

REVIEW DATA

The subject site is located approximately 430° north of Paseo Encantado along the east side of
Resplandor Street. The lot measures 60°x 100’ for a total 6,000 sq.ft.

The applicant would like the Board to consider the above-mentioned variance to keep a 22°x20’
carport that was built without a permit. This violation was discovered by Code Enforcement while

doing an inspection in the area.

Staff notes that ZBA has considered the following variances within this subdivision:

Legal Description Variance Request Date of Meeting Recommendation
Lot 12, Blk. 5, TD#2 0’ side setback 9/19/18 Denial
Lot 13, Blk. 16, TD 3’ side & 4’ rear setback 12/12/00 Denial
Lot 5, Blk. 13, TD 12’ front setback 12/01/98 Denial
Lot 12, Blk. 5, TD#2 0’ side setback 11/14/18 Denial
Lot 20, Blk. 13, TD 1.5 side setback 8/11/98 Approved
Lot 15, Blk. 7, TD#2 18’ front setback 8/8/00 Denial
Lot 3, Blk. 22, TD 3’ side setback 6/17/09 Denial
Lot 6, Blk. 5, TD 17.5 front setback 3/13/01 Approved
Lot 26, Blk. 12, TD 10’ front setback 1/20/16 Approved
Lot 11, Blk. 11, TD 3’ side setback 1/9/01 Demial

Staff mailed out 24 notices to the surrounding property owners within 200’ radius to get their input
in regards to this request.

RECOMMENDATION: Denial.



— | ==

139;"1&:;
140 [1472

A ,|' o~ / 3 q\élu—ﬂ__{liw

— @ ST 4

29 ) . _"E_"ST r

g —— —__\_!I II_ [ 26

[28 | |Ir _—__2_ 'L___ o 'I
S |25 [
127 ] 5T |
fr—— | { 24 |I[

26 | T L
——— | 4|23 | [~
925 5 oo
= SN | [ 22 | |
24 | [T

. L_ 6 .|27 | I’—___

\3 ] - -\_:__‘!:___ -\_\_I i II

ol I 7:\22'| I _ ]
(22 | [ <220 ~ |
i “ | | 8 l'l 79 I| II'—-—__
2121 | [To— g
oo 218 ] [
oo ST T O e
|| II| 1 II' === II f— —
f ,'rh_i}__ﬂlrl_l?'-—lll |II 11 |
—Il[I IIII - 2-_," _7“?——_1:' I_ 72 |Ir
_JI II 1 ‘3_ -|II 7 4’ |II II .-‘]_\%_ ;IL
— | | 1 .'26 (mllr___hh |hh
25 o
2 /25 [jml ]
>| _h_Lh _J 2 II2“;'
3|24 &

[LOCATION ]
“SITE_ .

__;E;' s T P e s ]

f—] - l | 72 175__#”,1

1 - - 12 5 |
3004 b sl <f 75 =~
e = I—______4 4’ || 13 '14 |I|

— - _.II

| 3 307/334 \335 336I 89'

30 5}\333 NA

304|332 DEL ORO D&:ﬂ

— ) 337|388 395 -
503531 | 338387 il
3021330 239,386 29/ A

CITY OF MISSION

HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

PH: (956) 580-8672

1201 E. 8th. Stroet
FAX: (956) 580-8680 No

MISSION, TX 78572




.

Rl

5 .m,__
[T f.._l ~




- N
mmmzmm ,, i U\ 10' REAR
zf:;ZOOI;T ] mm;mmmmm T | I
CA e ,







Hidalgo County Appraisal District PROPERTY FIELD REVIEW CARD 2025-0-0 Valuation Mathod: cost-focal February 10, 2025
PROPERTY ID AND LEGAL DESCRIPTION OWNER ID, NAME, AND ADDRESS OWNERID/% EXEMPTIONS VALUES EE‘ 2025
303913 114 RASPLANDOR, MISSION TX GOMEZ ROBERTO & EMMA RUIZ 1261658 | HS, OvVes IMPROVEMENTS 192,309 183,774
GOMEZ 100.00% LAND MARKET + 42,000 48,000
TAXING UNITS MARKET VALUE = 234,300 211,778
%RA gORADA ggﬁ 2LOT6BLK S 114 N RESPLANDOR ST MISSION TX US GAD "70000. CMB 10030 'DRT 100.09 SPECIAL USE EXCL - 0 [
4 : 78572-6750 - s : =
GEO ID: T5250-02-008-0006-00 PROP USE: MAP ID: CMS VOL 23 GHD 10000 JCC 10000 SLI o000 | APPRAISED VALUE 234,308 11,774
Ref ID1: 305597 AS CODE: T525002 MAPSCO: SST  100.00 HS VALUE LIMIT - 128,498 0
Ref ID2: R303913 SUBTYPE RES TIF: AGENT: CIRCUIT BRKRLIMIT - o 0
MKT AREA: SLJAO37 SUB MKT: EFF SIZE: :
LEGAL ACREAGE: APPR VAL METHOD: cost-local EFF DATE: EXP DATE: NET APPRAISED = 105,811 211,774
GENERAL REMARKS SKETCH
UTILITIES: AL ZONING: RS LEGACY APPR AV (2024) NEW CPT & ADJ CL (2022) ADJ MA2 DIMS; NEW
lrOPOGRAPHY: LV TAGS: SALE-24,DEF ADD'S(2021) ADJ % (2018) ADJ SPECS(2015) NEW MA2 & -
. y CAN 2015(2012) ADJ S3 A/C 2012(2010) ENC CPT 09(2009)
[10AD ACCESS: PCG LASTAPPR.DT:  2024-09-09 ENG CPT 09(2008) NEW STG 04(2007) NEW STG 04{2006) s maz
LAST INSP COMP DT: NEW STG 04(2005) NEW STG 04 A 00t o
WEXT INSP. DT: SUBSET: HiT oW S
INEXT REASON: s
IREASON NOTES: —
BUILDING PERMITS .y
B# ISSUEDT PERM# TYPE  ACTIVE EST VAL APPR BUILDER COMMENT
1 198301-28 93643 R NO 12,000 PIME0243 1 ’02‘; H
ARD
2 880 ft? &
E INCUME APPROACH DATA
BA: 0 UNITS: ©
NRA: 0 RENT: 0
APPEAL HISTORY 23
YEAR APPEALID  TYPE STATUS PROTESTER FINL DATE —
2 460 ft2 g
w
SALES HISTORY DEED HISTORY 3
DATE  TYPE/QUAL/SRC/RATIO  PRICE BUYER DATE TYPE BOOKPG INST# BUYER SELLER B — L
2023-05-09 GFD nultnull 3445919 GOMEZ ROBERTO GOMEZ ROBERTO) — ==
1992-11-30 CONVAUI/36 GOMEZ ROBERTOHOOD JIM 2 2
CONVnulliull HOOD JiM JOSE LUIS
IMPROVEMENT VALUATION IMPROVEMENT DETAIL ADJ l IMPROVEMENT FEATURES
# TYPE DESCRIPTION  MODEL CLASS AREA UNPRC UNITS STY BUILTEFYR COND VALUE DEP PHYS ECON FUNC COMP ADJ  VALUE # ADJTYPE ADJAMT ADJ%DESC CODE VALU!
STG  STORAGE RES  BRKFA 126 33.98 1 1 1903 1993 00 4,281 53.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 0.53 2,269 Heating/Cooling ~ AND
STG  STORAGE RES  BRKFA 64 33.98 1 1 2003 2003 00 256 72.00 00.00% 100.00 100.00 100.00 0.65 166 Flooring TiL
MA2  MAIN 2ND FL RES  BRKFA 900 54.38 1 1 1998 2003 . 48,942 7200 100.00 100.00 10000 100.00 072 35,238 WALL HEIGHT 8
CAN  GANOPY RES  BRKFA 360 16.99 1 1 1998 1998 . 1,260 73.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 073 920 Number of 5.00
ADD  ADDITION RES  BRKFA 880 67.97 1 1 2003 2003 . 59,814  72.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 072 43,066 Plumbing 2
ADD  ADDITION RES  BRKFA 100 67.97 1 1 2003 2003 . 6797 7200 100.00 10000 100.00 100.00 0.72 4,804 :A""F 2
CPT  CARPORT RES  BRKFA 460 2243 1 1 2021 2021 * 2760 9500 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 0.95 2,622 cﬂ"";ﬁ:c‘:"’ ;‘;ES
MA  MAIN AREA RES  BRKFA 1,344 67.97 1 1 1990 1995 AV 91,352 5600 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 0.56 51,157 Exg WWZ’,’I e
POR  PORCH RES  BRKFA 256 16.99 1 1 1991 1996 00 4349 69.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 0.59 2,566 ieriar ERich P
ENC ENCLOSEDADD RES  BRKFA 474 81.17 1 1 1998 2003 00 28,995 7200 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 0.72 20,876 Roof Syle N
1 STCD: A1 4,964 Area; 3,698 Homesite Y (100.00%) 248,808 AS Code: 100.00% Market Area:  100.00% 163,774 Roof Covering  GmpS
Style: Finish Qut: 100 Quality: FA Structure: Ext. Wall: BRK ROOF HEIGHT  LP
COM:MODERN Construction RES
Foundation SLe
LAND VALUATION LAND ADJUSTMENTS PRODUCTIVITY VALUATION
L# DESCRIPTION TYPE SOIL CLS TABLE SC  HS METH DiM UNIT PRC ADJ MADJ VAL SRC MKT VALl SEQ ADJTYPE ADJ AMT ADJ% AG USE TABLE UNIT AG VALUH
1 L0T L 7525002 A1 Yes SF 6000.00 sf 8.00  1.000 A 48,000 No 0.00 0
AS Code: 100.00% Markst Area:  100.00% 48,000 0
Page 1 of 1 Effective Date of Appraisal: January 1 Date Printed: February 10, 2025 10:20 Printed By: SP Property ID: 303913

2025-FC-P-303913

£-3

Powered By: <True Prodigy>



114 Resplandor (Lot 6, Block 8, Tierra Dorada Section 2)

K
Name  [nformation
Name
O Individual @ Entity O Both
Neme [ ]
Conlractor
e [ ]
Project # Type e
12000863 | F GLMEZ EMMA
12000306 R iGOMEZ, EMMA
13000648 R (GOMEZ, EMMA
12001328 R GOMEZ, EMMA
20004828 R (GOMEZ, EMMA
20004830 R GOMEZ, EMMA
Display @ Name (O Project Description
(S
Name  Information
Name
QO Individual @ Entity O Both
Name
Contractor
Code .
Project # Praject Description

. PLUMBING

RESIDENTIAL ADDITION

Address — =
Stieet Nott
Street |RESPLANDOR

w1

Selection
Status +<Any> i
Pioject Type - (ﬁn}»

Exp. Date  Status
G110 e
i 9/16/2012 ;Open
| 8/1072013 {Open
10/21/2012 {Open
7/05/2021 |Open
7/05/2021 ! Open

StNolt Street Unit

L]

Project Number

114 RESPLAMNDIIE Ra

114 .RESPLANDOR L .
114 |RESPLANDGR ‘RA —
114 {RESPLANDGR JEL N
114 :RESPLANDOR ST :RR &
114 |RESPLANDOR ST ‘EL =

Cancel

Pioiect Type <Any>

3 R Open
13000648 R :RESIDENTIAL ADDITION 9/10/2013 :Open
12001328 R ELECTRICAL :10/21/2012 {Open
20004828 R :RESIDENTIAL REMODEL / SOLAF, 770572021 ;Open
20004830 R :ELECTRICAL 7/05/2021 :Open

Display () Name @ Project Description

St ﬂ Street

Address Advanced
Street Nott Project Nutber
Steet  |RESPLANDOR
Urit ]

Selection
Status <Ang> M

Unit Project Type

=3

11 DGR
R PL -

X
114 :RESPLANDD

114 {RESPLANDOR iBA o
114 :RESPLANDOR {EL N
114 :RESPLANDOR ST ‘RR N
114 {RESPLANDOR ST EL .

Cancel



Abreu Adult ClinicP A
810 S BRYAN RD
MISSION TX 78572-6615
956-581-0539

Charity
Abreu-Lawrence
MD
02/13/2028

To whom it may concem,

This is a note to confirm that Edgar Gomez Ruiz was seen in my office today for a doctor’s
appointment.

Patient has the following conditions including but not limited to:
-type 2 diabetes mellitus

-essential hypertension

-end stage renal disease

-dependence on renal dialysis

-chronic systolic congestive heart failure

-coronary artery bypass graft surgery x3

Tt is deemed a financial and physical burden for patient to make structural changes to his
current home.

If you have any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to call me.

Sincerely,
. '~=l.£i£f 1

211372025 2:13 PM (CST)

Yuriko Garcia, MPAS, PA-C



CITY OF

Nancy Chavira,
Joseph Flores,
Angel Garcia Jr.,

Irasema Da Code Enforcement Supervisor

Arturo Lerma, Senior Code Enforcement Officer

Code Enforcement Officer
Code Enforcement Officer
Code Enforcement Officer

Yvette Villarreal, Code Enforcement Clerk

CASE NOTES

SENUMBER: 2,2_()( - G0 J-
NSPECTOR:

pooREss: | | [Zgsplado/

VIOLATION:

DATE TIME

OTES

CODE OFFICER

FOLLOW UP DATE:

| -145

mvh( e thed Che nele 1o lofk JF

o Ple pa grde ol deng, @it

coetbeohs (G64) 46 -G 14D

&5

(g 1o P

ﬂﬂd ﬁr) =

Soulle bﬂw} Abint thﬂ ih

Ju/

OVALBNeR

L

1201 E. 8th St. | Mission, Texas 78572 | (956)580-8697 /codeenfbtce@missiomexas. us




Irasema .. 15, Code Enforcement Supervisor
C'TY OF Arturo Lerma, Senior Code Enforcement Officer

Nancy Chavira, Code Enforcement Officer
Joseph Flores, Code Enforcement Officer
Angel Garcia Jr., Code Enforcement Officer

LD Yvette Villarreal, Code Enforcement Clerk

CASE NOTES

ICASE NUMBER:
NSPECTOR:

MADDREss: %[ M ﬁ Fl”’ !on’-
VIOLATION:

nwaltpedigsr o idh oud Pestumits & ﬁbd&ks

DATE TIME OTES ICODE OFFICER
Ebig Caopmes 5( v 1a) sl @
wife SO/
FOLLOW UP DATE:
_ﬂ_lf‘H&/ -‘-’D"’\( l !ef—MM-.\ AL [".L\w A-(

Bliel2sy Peompluds by 08 o (g Wall & By oo
v ¢
bt digait Gob ol

_’Ifar/zd popl: dud e Pgiwfm_ needs v
hncwhﬁ
4.0z Piogl A there tine ~Condimm P2’ ¢LID
Nb Prrmﬂ-hﬁfm\( 0ahion Q,U\Jum :

%’[l‘illk—{ p—U\A-(J\Q Unqlﬂcﬂfu'\m Rlgre

10/2(2{ o thanss 4.c
Mﬁ'}q Ma SLQW lﬂ("— Ndvf,mw 6. T.D.
.fZ{!)?fM gdave Deciaess cord to el J¥

To (ee. Y tsset 0F coarpyd
Ront Ssmvsy

95¢ 5499180

ll/é/bg Nerd o fb”f—)?ﬂ bu’r’d:n& !ﬂ(ﬂf’c/fwn U?Z
Ag A~ Ca“/pdf‘)"

1201 E. 8th St. | Mission, Texas 78572 | (956)580-8697 [codeentorce@missiontexas.us




Irasema E. Dimas Code Enforcement Officers

Code Enforcement Supervisor Nancy Chavira
Arturo Lerma Joseph Flores
Senior Code Enforcement Officer Angel Garcia Jr.

Abelino Leal

CITY o M

el )
June 15, 2023
ISSION Case# 23-06-G-017

Roberto Gomez & Emma Ruiz Gomez “Home of the Grapefruit
114 N. Resplandor St. Address Referenced:
Mission, TX 78572-6750 114 Rasplandor St.

Mission, TX 78572

Tierra Dorada Sec2 Lot 6 Blk 8

T5250-02-008-0006-00
Subject: Construction without Permit (Carport)

Dear: Property Owner,

The City of Mission Building and Inspections Department has recently been made aware that the provisions to the
2021 International Residential Code were violated at the above referenced location.

105 PERMITS

R105.1 Required.

Any owner or owner’s authorized agent who intends to construct, enlarge, alter, repair, move, demolish or change
the occupancy of a building or structure, or to erect, install, enlarge, alter, repair, remove, convert or replace any
electrical, gas, mechanical or plumbing system, the installation of which is regulated by this code, or to cause any
such work to be performed, shall first make application to the building official and obtain the required permit.

Since a permit was not acquired, a double permit fee will be assessed pending approval of the building permit
application by the Planning and Inspections Department.

You have ten (10) calendar days from date of notice to make contact with the Code Enforcement Department or to
comply. Should no response to this notice be evident afier this tenure, other enforcement measures will be

procedurally activated.
Piease be advised that if the case is filed at Municipal Court, you will be liable for court cost and possibly fines.

We thank you for your understanding and prompt attention to this matter. Should you have any questions, feel free
to call the Code Enforcement Office at (956)580-8697 .

Respectfully,

Dpoma S mns

Irasema Dimas
Code Enforcement Supervisor

Code Enforcement Division
(956) 580-8697

1201 E. 8th St. * Mission, Texas 78572




Irasema E. Dimas Code Enforcement Officers

Code Enforcement Supervisor Nancy Chavira
Arturo Lerma Joseph Flores
Senior Code Enforcement Officer Angel Garcia Jr.
Abelino Leal
- L)
CITY or MISSION
June 15,2023
“Home of the Grapefruit”
Roberto Gomez & Emma Ruiz Gomez Case# 23-06-G-018
114 N. Resplandor St.
Mission, TX 78572-6750 Address Referenced:
114 Rasplandor St.
Mission, TX 78572
Subject: Building Setbacks Tierra Dorada Sec2 Lot 6 Blk 8
T5250-02-008-0006-00

Dear: Property Owner:

The City of Mission Code Enforcement Office has been made aware that violations are evident on your lot.
APENDIX A ~ ZONING
Section 1.371. R-1 Single-Family Residential District. 4-Prohibited uses

¢) Any use of property that does not meet the required minimum lot size; front, side and rear yard dimension;

and/or lot width; or exceeds the maximum height, building coverage or density per gross acre as required.

You have ten (10) calendar days from date of notice to make contact with the Code Enforcement Department or
to comply. Should no response to this notice be evident after this tenure, other enforcement measures will be
procedurally activated.

Please be advised that if the case is filed at Municipal Court, you will be liable for court costs and possibly fines.

We thank you for your understanding and prompt attention to this matter. Should you have any questions, please
feel free to call the Code Enforcement Office at (956)580-8697.

Respectfully,

%JWQWA

Irasema Dimas
Code Enforcement Supervisor

Code Enforcement Division
(956) 580-8697

1201 E. 8th St. » Mission, Texas 78572




|FECH_A

e e e - e

PAN. . USO DE OFICINA

CITY OF MISSION 2
1201 EAST BTH STREET - SDEPERMISO =~
MISSION, TEXAS 78572 DIRECCION _
(o cooeent o M N Rugloadel 5 el 12 WSV
# DE LOTE BLOGUE SUBDIVISION
‘ GLASE DE CONSTRUCCION
======APPLICACION PARA PERMI§Gs == ER YR W R,
CHEQUE LA MINIMA ELEVACION DEL FISO -
PARA USO DE OFICINA Topmewn (Jﬂ e WY N &[{,,{;( caly st
. P21 NOMBRE DE DUENG DIRECCION TELEFONO _
ZONA ol %—%«@o‘w
FECHA__///5-2% CONTRATISTA DIRECCION TELEFONO
STAFF:____ 1 . ARQUITECTO O INGENIERO  DIRECCION TELEFONO
. )
PERMISO DE TXDOT: Q yl," CLASIFICACION Y USO DE CONSTRUCCION
&
A ) - T =
) oL ilbinded
'*;&Em LADO ATRAS LADO smsn%:;sma NOTAS DE OFICINA
o (00 00t
NUMERO DE PISOS l DE PES :
CUADRADOS
MATERIAL DE
PAREDES
i [ll;,gQINTERPOREB
MATERIAL
OE CIELO ' p)
MATERWL e
DE TECHO L AVGNA
] MANUAL J REPORT
] wmpsTORM
ELECTRICISTA
Estmcmoa’smn\pum GOSTOTOTAL DE -~
I NO CONSTRUCC s - /

PERMISOS SEPARADOS SON REQUERIDOS PARA
TRABAJOS DE AIC, ELECTRICIDAD Y PLOMERIA

CONDICIONES ESPECIALES:
DEBE CUMPLIR CON LOS CODIGOS INTERNACIONALES 2021

DE CONSTRUCCION, LEYES ESTATALES, LEYES LOCALES,

ACUMULACIONES DE LADRILLO, MADERA Y OTRA BASURA
DEBEN SER TIRADAS INHEDIAT.S'AENTE POR Y AL COSTO
DEL DUENO.

REQUISITOS Y EL CODIGO DE ENERGIA DEL 2021

La presente es una descripcion verdadera y commects de las afteraciones contampla

das por el aplicante y el aplicante atestifica que ef va a taner

{a autoridad completa de la construccibn y que va a cumplir con todas las Leyes de La Ciudad de Misslon y asume toda la responsabllidad
para cumplic con ellas. Es entendido que les alteraciones no deben de ser usadas hasla que se les otorgué un Certificado de Ocupacion.

FIRMA DEL DUENO O AGENTE AUTORIZADO G. T ety

recha__14, O 23

.Tlampo Limits para uso da Aplicacién

La aplicacién para parmiso de cualquier tipo de trabajo se considers cancelada despuss de 180, dias del dia que aplicaron, almenos que
ia apliccion haya sido de buena fe o que al permigo 86 haya dado; exeplo qua un Inspector or un Oficial haya autorizado una 0 mas extensiones de
tiempo adicionsl que no exceda mae de 160 dias. La extension debe ser pedida por escrito con una causa justificada y demostrada.




LINEA DE PROPIEDAD LATERAL

PLANO DEL TERRENO
MOSTRAR TODOS LOS EDIFICIOS Y ESTRUCTURAS EXISTENTES

;’:t’:g'::"’“ MOSTRAR OBRA NUEVA Y DISTANCIA A LAS LINEAS DE LA PROPIEDAD
( )FT PARTE POSTERIOR DE LA PROPIEDAD

LINEA DE PROPIEDAD LATERAL

FRENTE DE LA PROPIEDAD ANCHO DEL LOTE
( ) FT






heorECTIL  DIVISION FIRE.. {SMAL'S OFFICE
580-8691 . 580-8711
{Firial Approv! Is-ieemed not afficielly spprovid unless
of! the fequiernents s set forth are folly comphied.with, - Inititads: __- Date: ______
Anyrevised plans may need sdiditions! requirements). -
' Pending: ____~ Approved: Denfed: ___
See Astachments for sdditions! requiremants/comments
Pending: ___. Apprwed -Denied; __. Fire Hydrant Required: Yes No
Sparial Requirertients: - Fire' Lana to be Painted: ___ Yes . No
mwmvmmanmm ’
CODES, STATE LAWS, AND LOCAL GITY - HEALTH DEPARTMENT T
|ORDINANCE REQUIREMENTS, AND 2018 ENERGY 530-8742
|coDE
Inititals: Date
PLANMING DIVISION
580-8672 Pending: ____ Approved: Denled:
Grease Trap: Yes No
ntals; (o Date: _///5-2% | Comments:
Pending; ____ Approved: Dened: .~
Zone__ /-  CUPreq'd: _____ Yes __..No
2 Car Drivewsy: Other;
MFE: A ViaPistNote#:______
FoodZone _____ ° STREETS/ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
Mmamﬁuumm:_m_m 580-8700
SIdmllulonz &
Mﬂemlhq‘d - Yes _ - No Inithtads: Date:
No Occuppncy w/out Bus. License: ___Yes = No
Pre-Pour Survey Required _____Yés ___ No Pending: ____ Approved:_____ Dented: ____
Detention/Retention Requirement___Yes __No
[ Min. Sethoek Requirements Berms Required: __ Yes ___ No
[Froat: 2 Commants:
| Cul-de-sec Lot:
Resrz /7'
Side:
Cormer Side:
Garage: )
WATER & WASTEWATER UTILITY DEPT.
S80-8780
Inititals: Date:
Pending: ____ Approved: Denlsd:
-Plat's Utilities Approved: ___Yes ___ Mo
Cross Connection Prevention: ___Yes ____ No
-PCC Required: ____Yes ____No
Commants: -
ammmﬁwnmm
Z.Donolulllmpnbndhcﬂybrm | .
7 |- " uliding Permitis grantsd for.the proposed iimprovenanits- -
:.mgzmsmm'rmmmm : Wmmwmmmmm-m
2 A Cartificate of Obcupancy-wil NOT: [ A shiaFyriview and redoiréments siets.
lsdudd If Fispattions dreé wot complated, . ---mmmmammmmm
La. mw-ﬁbmmm :-Wﬁmlndlwnﬂmlmmmmmmam
tispected by the Ofy. . RS * éonditions, 80! further sttests thet he/she has read sald
conditions snd agreiss to fully comply. therewith.

‘Signature of suthortzed agent " Deale









Network:Aug 14, 2024 at 9:27:27 AM CDT .
¢« N Resplandor St










e P ——— S B W

o —










"%
[~
~ ‘4

I 132023 0300147 T

Bt RR2003 G0 S P



T5250-00-009-0003-00 ( 303387)
GONZALEZ LUIS VICENTE

120 N MOOREFIELD RD
MISSION TX 78572

T5250-00-009-0006-00 ( 303390)
CAMPOS RAUL ROEL

114 N MOOREFIELD RD
MISSION TX 78572

T5250-00-009-0009-00 ( 303393)
LOPEZ MARIA MERCEDES

108 N MOOREFIELD DR
MISSION TX 78572

T5250-02-007-0005-00 ( 303886)
TORRES CARLOS

116 MINA DE ORO ST

MISSION TX 78572

T5250-02-007-0008-00 ( 303889)
ORNELAS REYNA |

110 MINA DE ORO ST

MISSION TX 78572

T5250-02-007-0018-00 ( 303899)
GRANADA LIRHLTDI1

3914 RIO GRANDE CARE RD
EDINBURG TX 78541

T5250-02-007-0021-00 ( 303902)
CORONA GILBERTO TREJO & BLANCA
115 RESPLANDOR DR

MISSION TX 78572

T5250-02-007-0024-00 ( 303905)
RAMOS DANIEL

121 RESPLANDOR ST

MISSION TX 78572

T5250-02-008-0003-00 ( 303910)
RODRIGUEZ MARIA DEL CONSUELO
120 RASPLANDOR ST

MISSION TX 78572

T5250-02-008-0006-00 ( 303913)

GOMEZ ROBERTO & EMMA RUIZ GOMEZ
114 N RESPLANDOR ST

MISSION TX 78572

T5250-00-009-0004-00 ( 303388)
CHAVARRIA JOSE A & MARIA G
118 N MOOREFIELD RD
MISSION TX 78572

T5250-00-009-0007-00 ( 303391)
INIGUEZ FERMIN JR & JUANA
112 N MOOREFIELD RD
MISSION TX 78572

T5250-02-007-0003-00 ( 303884)
GARCIA BLADIMIR

120 MINA DE ORO ST

MISSION TX 78572

T5250-02-007-0006-00 ( 303887)
MARTINEZ CYNTHIA FLORES
114 MINA DE ORO

MISSION TX 78572

T5250-02-007-0009-00 ( 303890)
SANDOVAL DAVID

810 ESTH ST

ROMA TX 78584

T5250-02-007-0019-00 ( 303900)

ZAVALA FABIAN G & MARIA C ALVARADO
111 RESPLANDOR

MISSION TX 78572

T5250-02-007-0022-00 ( 303903)
CHAVEZ MARIA AVE

117 N RESPLANDOR

MISSION TX 78572

T5250-02-007-0025-00 ( 303906)
GUERRA LAURA RODRIGUEZ
123 RESPLANDOR ST

MISSION TX 78572

T5250-02-008-0004-00 ( 303911)
RIOS JUAN & ALMA G

118 RASPLANDOR ST

MISSION TX 78572

T5250-02-008-0007-00 ( 303914)
GONZALEZ ROBERTO

112 RESPLANDOR

MISSION TX 78572

T5250-00-009-0005-00 ( 303389)
LUGO GREGORIO & LIZBETH A
3300 WHITE OAK ST

MISSION TX 78573

T5250-00-009-0008-00 ( 303392)
PERALEZ AMELIA

110 N MOOREFIELD RD
MISSION TX 78572

T5250-02-007-0004-00 ( 303885)
MORENO JUAN M & PERLA

118 MINA DE ORO ST

MISSION TX 78572

T5250-02-007-0007-00 ( 303888)
GARZA MARIA RITA

112 MINA DE ORO ST

MISSION TX 78572

T5250-02-007-0017-00 ( 303898)
PONCE MARIA |

2306 EL DORADO ST

MISSION TX 78572

T5250-02-007-0020-00 ( 303901)
SOLIS MIGUEL A & JUAN DE RIOS
113 RASPLANDOR ST

MISSION TX 78572

T5250-02-007-0023-00 ( 303904)
ULLOA ADOLFO & ISELADC
119 RASPLANDOR ST

MISSION TX 78572

T5250-02-008-0002-00 ( 303909)
GRANADALIRHLTD |

3914 RIO GRANDE CARE RD
EDINBURG TX 78541

T5250-02-008-0005-00 ( 303912)
GUARDIOLA RAMON

2201 E GRIFFIN PKWY UT 214C
MISSION TX 78572

T5250-02-008-0008-00 ( 303915)
GRANADA LIRHLTD |

3914 RIO GRANDE CARE RD
EDINBURG TX 78541



T5250-02-008-0009-00 ( 303916)
FLORES TRACY LEE

108 RESPLANDOR DR

MISSION TX 78572

T5250-02-008-0018-00 ( 303925)
GARCIA AMADO ONTIVEROS
MARIA A ONTIVEROS GONZALEZ
109 MORREFIELD RD

MISSION TX 78572

T5250-02-008-0021-00 ( 303928)
RAMOS JOSE C & MARIA DLA
8515 N BENTSEN PALM DR
MISSION TX 78574

T5250-02-008-0024-00 ( 303931)
RODRIGUEZ OSCAR & MARIBEL
3000 HELENA AVE

MCALLEN TX 78503

T5250-02-008-0010-00 ( 303917)
GONZALEZ VICTOR E

2514 PASEO ENCANTADOQ ST
MISSION TX 78572

T5250-02-008-0019-00 ( 303926)
SALINAS HOMERO

111 MOOREFIELD RD

MISSION TX 78572

T5250-02-008-0022-00 ( 303929)
FABELA DAVID & LUZ MARIA
117 N MOOREFIELD RD
MISSION TX 78572

T5250-02-008-0025-00 ( 303932)

QUINTERO ARMANDO & MA GUADALUPE

123 N MOOREFIELD RD
MISSION TX 78572

T5250-02-008-0017-00 ( 303924)
GALLEGOS ALBERTO & JOSEFA
107 N MOOREFIELD RD
MISSION TX 78572

T5250-02-008-0020-00 ( 303927)
HINOJOSA MARIA ANTONIA
113 N MOOREFIELD RD
MISSION TX 78572

T5250-02-008-0023-00 ( 303930)

ALEMAN CARLOS & NELLY PATRICIA

119 N MOOREFIELD RD
MISSION TX 78572



ITEM# 1.4

TABLED
VARIANCE REQUEST: To keep a 5’ side setback
instead of the required 6’ and
a 5’ rear setback instead of
the required 10’
PROPERTY: 1713 Audrey Drive
Lot 92, The Legends at Cimarron
ZONING: R-1
APPLICANT: Conne A. Gomez

REVIEW DATA

This item was previously tabled during the January 22, 2025 meeting to allow the applicant time to call 811
to schedule an appointment to mark the utility lines and provide letters from the utility locator.

The subject site is located at the northwest comer of Princeton Drive and Audrey Drive. The irregular lot
has a total area of 10,451.21 sq.ft.

The applicant would like the Board to consider the above-mentioned variance to keep the following: a
10°x55’ canopy patio cover and a 21°x21”° patio w/outdoor kitchen. Staff notes that a building permit for
the patio w/outdoor kitchen was obtained on 1/29/10 and it was meeting setbacks. The applicant recently
modified the patio w/outdoor kitchen and added the canopy patio cover without obtaining a permit. This
violation was discovered by Code Enforcement while doing an inspection in the area. The applicant did
mention that the canopy patio cover was added for privacy from the adjoining properties for the new
swimming pool.

Staff notes that ZBA has considered the following variances within this subdivision:

Legal Description Variance Request Date of Meeting Recommendation
Lot1 & 45 10’ corner setback instead of 20’ 12/17/03 Approved
Lot 79 9” rear setback instead of 10 . 9/4/07 Denied

Staff mailed out 28 notices to the surrounding property owners within 200 radius to get their input in
regards to this request. As of this writing staff has not received any comments in favor or against the

request.

RECOMMENDATION: Denial. The structures must be modified to comply with the required setbacks.

However, if ZBA is inclined to approve this request then the applicant would need to comply with the
following: 1) Signing a hold harmless agreement stating that the structures will remain perpetually “open
and to its footprint” and if ever removed, the prevailing setbacks shall be complied thereafter, and 2)
obtaining a building permit fee and pay a double permit fee.



] w 7T o | %] e vi —r ;m
05 7 B, & s & oo 700D i0o 5@ s 7w
18 | F¥ 30 42 54 65 78 90 I@ 13| 126
ST _'E['m_ﬁaﬁs. 55 g_5_4:°'79 91 t@iém 5127 136 =y
20 | 37 44 o< 56 63 g2 k=104, 1~ 11 == 128 [ 135 oy — — .
F5: S 4EE 45’%7 El_sz = '81?',,93@@5110:129 131 | ‘ =
22 34 i 46| KSA8 61 ""52,..‘ 94| o6 f409|®= 130 [133] |~
o 23 35 B> 47 bs| |60 |83 98] [o71ios |131]132] |
: VATIA 17211
(o) ‘ | [ = B | —
| & | Y =
. @ 171
A 5 7 6/5/9101112 = :
GOODING 3,7, e — WANT'S
SUBD. | ENTERPRISES |
. . ISSION PAEMS IV = |
PLAZA PHASEI & II
U.S. EXPRESSWAY 83
F i
>
[45la4]43/42]41140[39138[37136[35/34[33(32[31130] 29 /, /L LOCATION
\""IiE LEGENDS (@ CIMARRON _g - 5
5 ___ SEBASTIANDR. AN 716[5]4 3‘ 2] 1] [s1[60]54
46 | R ] |_
47 105104]103/102 101,100/ 99 98 97 96|95/94 9? 25-; 9 S SEBAS_TIAN_ D_R|
' w (<Cl
N 2‘8081828384858687888990 oy 2401 10 7379 7170695867@665?
a 4 E— AUDREY DR. DR |.u_ 23Oy g8 74 7976|77/78/79/80/81 82
= 51 = r 4 P « W AUDREY DR.
fp W 79178777675 74/75 72 717069/68/67 &8 21.0 13 =THE|OAKS @ Q1IN
-\|< 152 X54/5556/57/58/59/60(616263 H4 6566,_ (f) 14 i 97|96 9594 9397 91/90/89):
.O|; 53 B | ]| 'L - ; 15 98199100/ 101/ 102/103 104|105 106|i
W ~_ JONATHON DRI. . ] 6 . |
= RN e JONATHON DR
"My |1 23 456 7 8 9101112i13141516‘17‘- | 120 | '
35 134/33/32(31]30[2¢ = 27‘26 5Ty A o s %8 121'!11911811711/6115114113‘11
6, I\ 13qyy 131 /7 |134/135/136 12
% VILLA CENTENARIO || o = W'/ |
- VILLA CENTENARIO DR. Gl o
1127 3 21 'z 133 v
38 | 124 128 g e
| | 1 20 "ﬁ‘\’/ \ r';l'4-'.d
—~ ‘45|67 8|9(10/11]12/13[14/15/16/17 |18 22 125 T2l AN
LE ST. OAK ALLEY DR | 127 R SR
S T\ \Y 26 |25 |24 | 23| 22 ‘21 20 19 [18 [17 |23 T2 | < \3e8’ V"] 5
Pl ‘ 1 3 / \-\ | ‘ | | | 2 24 3 ,1/ ,\/ 3 435\\ _..';\I'\.//58|-:
il ' ~ OAK ALLEY DR. | 16T |25 -""’(3‘2\33‘\. “‘\-\,_’ /
41 & \32N\_ <, / 59 Y OX
ud [ om? AILEY @ CIMARRONT Q56 | [ 3107 -upe / 19 (D]
4o ST 2 15 [1e \15 T 30 65 3
= | _"9_27 z:'g 00
Pz I o <11 28 | /o7 oo BB 6 61 2
CITY OF MISSION

HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

PH: (956) 580-8672
FAX: (956) 580-8680

1201 E. 8th. Street
MISSION, TX 78572




i

10 REAR &UTILITYgl
EASEMENT

-

X
(T

L
U
L]
1
]
1
j.
-,.
1
0
[
n
]
"
I
L)
L]

"

10! CORNER

PR

ml.;..l.!.h..l..HElul..

: o

6’ SIDE
SETBACK
POS[iSYARE!

SIDE

= ﬂ
4 .
N v 4
¥ b e L
g, -
i

- - -
r Ty 1

AT RS
i ONASHIERSY
+ JDNJORTE] i3

-
v i -

Texas Parks & Wildlife, Esri, HERE, Garmin, INCREMENT P, USGS, EPA, USDA




— Jl_quJ.Ilu|
q hM.r_.- s

Fl


































' &y

b £T

Princeton Drive

10' Utility Easement
I_
3
4‘8» Patio
] V4
© N %
X 0
i |
m
1! ! o
X ~
5 - 3Step o§§ I
i Og
S -
IR
(187 T ]
© L B '
R e
68— I i,I--—wsr‘
L]: 3g
JJ * % JE
. g O
Patio o E
Q9
N g
2 L
2)
e
House =
N
I_L—i—
,"//
/’/!‘
|V
10" Utility Easement / u[

Audrey Drive




AR §10087200 « 1001 WHITEWNG - P.O. BOX 4320
(938) £82-8812 - NcALLEN, TEXAS 78502 - FAX {938) 831~PENA "
d

A

ng' E . i .mvnv.ur.uu.u. E
, : e S B1*-25'-34'E 79
E

Tos/c

F P = |
ﬁ PENA ENGINEERING

132.71"

a

5

PRINCETON DRIVE v, 43 P. 96, A,

@ - MANHOLE
TWO STORY FRAME &
STUCCO HOUSE 58 |

EASEMENTS AS PER OF NO. 046817

n.cm.lm
T NBT- W4 CoRe. B0
L,
— ——AUDREY DRIVEV, 5778 iR

BUYER'S NAME: __AARON ATRICL,

FLOOD ZONE: By GRAPHICAL PLOTTING COMMUNITY PANEL NO. 480334 0400 C
MAP REVISED: NOVEMBER 18, 1882

O Zone “A* — This Iz to certify thot this property is In o flood prons area.
(-] Zom"B"—Thhh!ncwt!fylhutthhpropﬂybnothuﬁoodpmamﬂowmhm
b-lwm!haloo”woudmpa'noodmwbkdtoﬂoodhgnlthmqo
ths less than one foot.
[J Zone "C” — This is to certify that this i3 not in o flood @ _area.
i certify thot this resonts the focte found on the ground ot the time of survey ond thot there
mmvw-memmqummﬁku.w es in ores or boundary lines, or
ony encroochments, or overlopping of Im ents or visible easemonts excopt as shown on this plat.
No mnm:m or ml:go mn'hn:hunb shown, QM! 202|2 PENA m&%m -ur;.y
waon provided e origincls for the borrower n ereon, in con e origin
which shall toke plocs wllhyh 8 months after the survey wos prwlmd No ll:onn has besen
created or implied to copy this Survey. Survey valid only If print hos original esal ond signoture.
ADORESS: _ 1713 AUDREY DRIVE MISSION, TEXAS 78572
LEGAL DESCRPTION: LOT 92, THE LEGENDS AT CIMARRON SUBDIVISION, AN
ADDITION TO THE CITY OF MISSION, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS,
ACCORDING TO THE MAP RECORDED IN VOLLUME ___43 PAGE ___88
OF THE MAP RECORDS OF __HIDALGO _ COUNTY, TEXAS.

(Podic - i

11/04 /2022 PADLO PERA B
DATE REG. PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR No. 5242

S, WL "I R T SRRy, Sl Ty e e

i Scanned with
i CamScanner:



Hidalgo County Appraisal District PROPERTY FIELD REVIEW CARD 2025-0-0 January 15, 2025
PROPERTY ID AND LEGAL DESCRIPTION OWNER ID, NAME, AND ADDRESS OWNERID/% | EXEMPTIONS TAXING UNITS VALUES 2024 2025
668095 1713 AUDREY DR GOMEZ CONNE A & PATRICIA L 1156823 | HS CAD 100.00 IMPROVEMENTS 321,608 318,149
100.00% CMS 100.00 LAND MARKET + 59,571 59,571
1713 AUDREY DR DR1 100.00 MARKET VALUE = 381,179 377,720
DS AT CIMA .
wg éEG:N S TD%A. RRON LOT 92 MISSION TX 78572-6069 GHD 10000 | SPECIAL USE EXCL 0 0
GEO ID: Ta510-00-000-0092-00 PROP USE: MAP ID: CMS VOL 43 ey 100.00 |} APPRNSEDVALUE I 381,179 317,720
Ref ID1: 483033 AS CODE: T351000 MAPSCO: SsL 100.00 | HS VALUE LIMIT - [ [
Ref ID2: R6BB095 SUBTYPE RES TIF: AGENT: SST 100.00 | CIRCUITBRKRLIMIT - 0 0
MKT AREA: SUB MKT: EFF SIZE: ¥ THMS1 100.00
. " EFF DATE: EXP DATE: - NET APPRAISED =
LEGAL ACREAGE: APPR VAL METHOD: cost-local Moro On Last Pags 381,179 377,720
GENERAL REMARKS SKETCH
[TILITIES: ALHY ZONING: RS (2023) ADJ PAT DIMS(2019) ADJ GL (2016) NEW CAN, PAT
OPOGRAPHY: LV TAGS: & ADJ MA DIMS(2013) N/C(2010) NEW IMPS 2010;EST 2ND
’ ) FLOOR & BACK DIMS - LCKD GATE(2008) VAC(2008)
ROAD ACCESS: PCG LAST APPR.DT:  2023-02-09 VAC(2007) VAC
LAST INSP COMP DT: n 24
NEXT INSP. DT: SUBSET: o
MEXT REASON:
GAR n 360 ft2 [
REASON NOTES: = i
BUILDING PERMITS PICTURE R w2 N
B# ISSUEDT PERM# TYPE  ACTIVE ESTVAL APPR BUILDER COMMENT 29
8 eAf 25
35
| s 192 o | 2
29_ MA2
24 1 560 ft* 5
INCOME APPROACH DATA
EBA: 0 UNITS: 0 MA
NRA: 0 RENT: 0 ] 2408 0 5 3
APPEAL HISTORY
YEAR APPEALID TYPE STATUS PROTESTER FINL DATE
SALES HISTORY DEED HISTORY
DATE TYPE/QUAL/SRC/RATIO  PRICE BUYER DATE TYPE BOOKIPG INST# BUYER SELLER
2022-11-22 Al/null/inultV 355,000 GOMEZ CONNE A | 2022-11-23 WDV nulinull 3400273 GOMEZ CONNE A SALAZAR
2015-05-29 PAl/nullinuil 10 SALAZAR 2015-05-29 SVD nullinull 2615276 SALAZAR DG & GG
2013-04-09 GWD nullinull 2400251 DG & GG BERNAL RAFAEL
IMPROVEMENT VALUATION IMPROVEMENT DETAIL ADJ [ IMPROVEMENT FEATURES
# TYPE DESCRIPTION  MODEL CLASS AREA UNPRC UNITS STY BUILT YR COND VALUE DEP PHYS ECON FUNC COMP ADJ VALUE # ADJTYPE ADJAMT ADJ % DESC CODE VALUEH
MA  MAIN AREA RES STUGD 2,444 0.00 1 0 2009 2009 g 0 10000 10000 100.00 100.00 100.00 1.00 239,801 Flooring TiL 1.0%
MA2  MAIN 2ND FL RES  STUGD 560 0.00 1 0 2008 2009 00 0 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 1.00 40,376 WALLHEIGHT 9 1.0%
GAR  GARAGE RES * 462 0.00 1 1 2009 2009 00 0 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 1.00 22,667 Nurber of 3.00 1.0%
POR  PORCH RES * 72 0.00 1 1 2008 2009 00 0 10000 10000 100.00 100.00 100.00 1.00 1,766 Plumbing 3 1.0%
PAT  PATIO RES * 192 0.00 1 1 2015 2015 M 0 10000 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 1.00 4,709 BATH 2 1.0%
PAT  PATIO RES * 360 0.00 1 1 2014 2014 - 0 100.00 100.00 10000 10000 100.00 1.00 8,830 Custom 2 1.0%
1 STCD: A1 4,000 Area: 3,004  Homesite Y (100.00%) 0 ASCode: 100.00% MarketArea: 0.00% 318,149 ::::::;g:" :fs :g“f
Style: Finish Qut: 100 Quality: 9M Structure: Ext. Wall: et v DBRK 10
Interior Finish SRK 1.0%
Roof Style SLP 1.0%
Roof Covering ~ BLT 1.0%
ROOF HEIGHT FP 1.0%
Heating/Cooling ~ AND 1.0%
Exterior Wall DBRK 1.0%
LAND VALUATION LAND ADJUSTMENTS PRODUCTIVITY VALUATION
L# DESCRIPTION TYPE SOIL CLS TABLE SC Hs METH DIM  UNIT PRC ADJ MADJ VAL SRC MKTVAL SEQ ADJTYPE ADJ AMT ADJ AG USE TABLE UNIT AGVALU
1L0T L T351000 A1 Yes SF  10451.00 sf 570  1.000 F 59,571 No 0.00 o
AS Code: 100.00% Market Area:  0.00% 59,571 0

Page 1 of 2

Effective Date of Appraisal: January 1

Date Printed: January 15, 2025 08:11

Printed By: SP

2025

-FC

-668095

Property ID: 668095

Powered By: <True Prodigy>



1713 Audrey Drive (Lot 92, The Legends at Cimarron)

&
Name Information
Name Addiess Advanced
O Individual @ Entty O Both Stieet Nott Project Number
Name ' ’ Street |AUDREY
v [ ]
Contractor Selection —
| > w
Code Status <Any:
L Piciect Type  <Any> v
{ Project #1 Exp. Dale  Status StNoﬂ Slleet

V71 AUDAEY Df

"6 & M HOMES

07004001 | N
07004076 N |G &M HOMES 1713 AUDREY DR
07004077 N 'G&M HOMES 1713 {AUDREY DR
07004694 N G &M HOMES 1713 AUDHEY DR
07005801 N G &M HOMES 1713 :AUDREY DR
10000286 R SALINAS. CYNTHIA CAROLINA { 1713 *AUDF!EY DR
10000321 R ISALINAS, CYNTHIA CAROLINA 870172010 iDpen 1713 EAUDHEY DR
23002798 R GOMEZ, AARON i12/26/2023 vaen 1713 'AUDREY DR
23002816 R (GOMEZ AARON {12/27/2023 10pen 1713 'AUDREY DR
23002819 R GOMEZ AARON 112/27/2023 ; Open 1713 |AUDREY DR
23001333 R GOMEZ, CONNE AARCN 1070772023 ;Open 1713 :AUDREY DRIVE

Display @ Name (O Project Description

@

Name Information

Name Address Advanced
O Individual @ Entity O Both Street Nott 713 Project Number
v [ ]
Contractor — Sedection
& W
S — e
Project Type « <Any> v
Proieclﬁ Exp. Date S!Noﬂ Street

Type Project Description

Status

1713 *AUDHE\’ DR

N [PLUMBING :

07004076 N T-POLE 1109:"2003 Upen 1713 ‘AUDHEY DR
07004077 N ELECTRICAL 1/08/2008 | Open 1713 {AUDREY DR
07004634 N [MECHANICAL 2/1172008 {Open 1713 ;AUDREY DR
(37006801 N !SPRINKLER SYSTEM 6/03/2008 ! Dpen 1713 |AUDREY DR
10000286 R [BAZEBO 7/28/2010 ¢ Dpen 1713 {AUDREY DR
10000321 R ELECTRICAL 8/01/2010 : Open 1713 JAUDREY DR
23002798 R jSWIMMING POOL >12125:"20:‘_’..3‘ []pen 1713 |AUDREY DR
23002816 R ELECTRICAL ;12/27/2023 Dpen 1713 {AUDREY DR
23002819 R |PLUMBING 12/27/2023 Upen 1713 |AUDREY DR
23001333 R FENCE x1U!U7!2023 ‘Dpen 1713 {AUDREY DRIVE
Display (O MName @ Project Description

L]

I

] o«




T3510-00-000-0020-00 ( 668023)
HERNANDEZ CLAUDIA

910 PRINCETON DR

MISSION TX 78572

T3510-00-000-0023-00 ( 668026)
CASTILLO JESUS D JR

904 PRINCETON DR

MISSION TX 78572

T3510-00-000-0026-00 ( 668029)
LOPEZ EMMANUEL & NATALIA P
812 PRINCETON DRIVE
MISSION TX 78572

T3510-00-000-0029-00 ( 668032)

ALANIS REYNOL & CRUZ E RODRIGUEZ
1715 SEBASTIAN DR

MISSION TX 78572

T3510-00-000-0032-00 ( 668035)
CARDENAS JUAN M & KARINA L
1709 SEBASTIAN DR

MISSION TX 78572

T3510-00-000-0066-00 ( 668069)
RUIZ MARIA MAGDALENA

1713 JONATHON DR

MISSION TX 78572

T3510-00-000-0069-00 ( 668072)
CABELLO JOSE LUIS

1708 AUDREY DR

MISSION TX 78572

T3510-00-000-0090-00 ( 668093)
GUTIERREZ HUMBERTO

1709 AUDREY DR

MISSION TX 78572

T3510-00-000-0093-00 ( 668096)

T3510-00-000-0021-00 ( 668024)

REYES EVA MARIA AKA REYES & ARTURO
908 PRINCETON DR

MISSION TX 78572

T3510-00-000-0024-00 ( 668027)
TELLO JOSE & LUZ XOCHIL
2549 POMERAY AVE

LOS ANGELES CA 90033

T3510-00-000-0027-00 ( 668030)
CALDERON NADJA ANAHI & GUILLERMO
810 PRINCETON DR

MISSION TX 78572

T3510-00-000-0030-00 ( 668033)
TIJERINA JAQUELYN & RAYMUNDO G
1713 SEBASTIAN DR

MISSION TX 78572

T3510-00-000-0064-00 ( 668067)
SALINAS VIOLETA

1709 JONATHON DR

MISSION TX 78572

T3510-00-000-0067-00 ( 668070)
MARTINEZ ARMANDO & YAHAIRA SUKEY
1712 AUDREY DR

MISSION TX 78572

T3510-00-000-0070-00 ( 668073)
CAVAZOS ANITAC

1706 AUDREY DR

MISSION TX 78572

T3510-00-000-0091-00 ( 668094)
CANTU JOSE MANUEL

1711 AUDREY DR

MISSION TX 78572

T3510-00-000-0094-00 ( 668097)

GUTIERREZ COSME H & CLAUDIA M GARZA JIMENO FERNANDO

1712 SEBASTIAN ST
MISSION TX 78572

T3510-00-000-0096-00 ( 668099)
VILLARREAL MARCOS

1706 SEBASTIAN ST

MISSION TX 78572

1710 SEBASTIAN ST
MISSION TX 78572

T3510-00-000-0022-00 ( 668025)
LEAL VERONICA

906 PRINCETON DR

MISSION TX 78572

T3510-00-000-0025-00 ( 668028)
FUENTES JOSE LUIS & ISABEL CRISTIN
900 PRINCETON AVE

MISSION TX 78572

T3510-00-000-0028-00 ( 668031)
CAMARA ARTURO & BLANCA E SADA
1717 SEBASTIAN DR

MISSION TX 78572

T3510-00-000-0031-00 { 668034)
RODRIGUEZ AARON ROEL

1711 SEBASTIAN DR

MISSION TX 78572

T3510-00-000-0065-00 ( 668068)
ELIZALDE JOSE LUIS BLANCO
1700 JONATHON DR

MISSION TX 78572

T3510-00-000-0068-00 ( 668071)
TAMEZ BENJAMIN J & MYRNA | GOMEZ
1710 AUDREY DR

MISSION TX 78572

T3510-00-000-0089-00 ( 668092)
BAYONA JUAN PABLO & DANIELA
1707 AUDREY DR

MISSION TX 78572

T3510-00-000-0092-00 ( 668095)
GOMEZ CONNE A & PATRICIA L
1713 AUDREY DR

MISSION TX 78572

T35610-00-000-0095-00 ( 668098)
VILLARREAL GUILLERMINA & BENITO
1708 SEBASTIAN DR

MISSION TX 78572



